RE: SPECIAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF RUSTIC VILLAGE HOMEOWNER’S
ASSOCIATION SECTION 2, INC., (“Association”) TO REVITALIZE THE RUSTIC VILLAGE
COVENANTS

Dear Association Members,

A Special Meeting of the Members of the Association (hereinafter referred to as “Special
Meeting”) will be held on Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 6:00 p.m., at the home of Lisette Garcia
located at 14455 SW 58" Terrace, Miami, FL 33183. Sign-in shall commence at 5:45 p.m. The
purpose of the Special Meeting is for the Members to vote on the revitalization of the Rustic Village
Homeowner’s Association Section 2, Inc., Covenants (herein referred to as the “Rustic Village
Covenants”).

As many of you are aware, an Organizing Committee to Revitalize the Rustic Village
Covenants has been created to reinstate our existing governing documents, as required by Chapter
720, Florida Statutes. Enclosed are several documents necessary for the Special Meeting at which
the Members will consider and vote on the revitalization of the Rustic Village Covenants.

Enclosed please find the following documents:

o The Notice/Agenda for the Special Meeting to Revitalize the Rustic Village
Covenants;

. The Limited Proxy;

° The proposed Rustic Village Covenants to be revitalized which include the following:
] Declaration of Restrictions Rustic Lakes recorded in the Public

Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida in Official Records Book
9966, Page 1144.

] Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions recorded in the Public
Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida in Official Records Book
10113, Page 823

] Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions recorded in the Public
Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida in Official Records Book
10719, Page 617

] Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions recorded in the Public
Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida in Official Records Book
10770, Page 975

" Amendment to the Declaration of Restrictions recorded in the Public
Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida recorded in 15815, Page
1104
" Declaration of Covenants recorded in the Public Records of Miami-
Dade County, Florida recorded in 10558, Page 7.
" The existing Articles of Incorporation for Rustic Village Homeowner’s
Association Section 2, Inc., the By-Laws and amendments thereto.
. An identification of each parcel subject to the Rustic Village Covenants; and
. A graphic description of the property (“Plats”).
" Rustic Lakes Section 2 — Plat Book 108, Page 37
] Rustic Lakes Section 3 — Plat Book 109,Page 46
] Rustic Lakes Section 4 — Plat Bool 113, Page 70

At the Special Meeting, a revitalization vote will be conducted by written ballot and through a
tabulation of the limited proxies. There shall be one vote per Unit/Lot. If you cannot be present for
the Special Meeting, it is important that you designate a person to vote in your absence which is



NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF RUSTIC VILLAGE HOMEOWNER’S ASSOCIATION
SECTION 2, INC., TO REVITALIZE THE RUSTIC VILLAGE COVENANTS
Page 2 of 3

done by the use of the enclosed Limited Proxy. This Limited Proxy is used for the purposes of
obtaining a quorum, to cast a vote to revitalize the Rustic Village Covenants so that the necessary
vote may be obtained, and to transact any other business for which the Limited Proxy may be used.
A Limited Proxy is enclosed and should be completed and returned to the Organizing Committee if
you will not be attending the Special Meeting. The Limited Proxy must be signed by an Owner of the
Unit/Lot. It is encouraged that the Limited Proxy be submitted in advance of the Special Meeting, to
avoid delays in registration. The completed Limited Proxy may be mailed, hand-delivered or emailed
to c/o Alfredo Riverol, 14515 SW 57 Terrace, Miami, FL 33183, ariverol@att.net.

Please note that the Rustic Village Covenants that the Organizing Committee is
seeking to revitalize are the identical documents which currently exist and have governed
this community.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE LIMITED PROXY

Please adhere to the following instructions pertaining to the execution of the Limited Proxy:

1. Unit/Lot. Fill in the property address of your Unit/Lot located within Rustic Village Section 2
in the space provided on the Limited Proxy.

2. Designate proxy holder. If you agree to appoint any one of the Organizing Committee
Members as your proxy holder, you need not enter a name in the blank space. If you wish to
appoint a proxy holder other than a member of the Organizing Committee, fill in the name of your
proxy holder in the space provided. (Please make sure that your designated proxy holder will be
attending the Special Meeting).

3. Vote. Vote For or Against the revitalization of the Rustic Village Covenants by checking the
appropriate box on the Limited Proxy.

4, Date the Limited Proxy.
5. Signature. The Limited Proxy must be signed by an Owner of the Unit/Lot. Further, please

print your name as well.

6. Deliver the Limited Proxy. Insert the Limited Proxy in the self-addressed envelope and mail
or hand-deliver it to: The Organizing Committee to Revitalize the Rustic Village Covenants c/o
Alfredo Riverol, 14515 SW 57 Terrace, Miami, FL 33183. You may also email your Limited Proxy to
ariverol@att.net.

If you appoint a proxy and later decide you will be able to attend the Special Meeting in person, you
may withdraw your Limited Proxy when you register at the Special Meeting. A proxy may be
revoked in writing or superseded by a later dated proxy to another person as well.

Once the vote has occurred, if a majority of the Members approve the revitalization of the
Rustic Village Covenants, then the Association shall take all necessary steps to cause the notice
required pursuant to Chapter 720 Florida Statutes for the revitalization of the Rustic Village
Covenants to be recorded in the public records of Miami-Dade County, Florida.


mailto:ariverol@att.net
mailto:ariverol@att.net

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF RUSTIC VILLAGE HOMEOWNER’S ASSOCIATION
SECTION 2, INC., TO REVITALIZE THE RUSTIC VILLAGE COVENANTS
Page 3 of 3

Thank you for your assistance.

DATED this day of , 2022.

ORGANIZING COMMITTEE TO REVITALIZE THE
RUSTIC VILLAGE COVENANTS

Alfredo Riverol
14515 SW 57th Ter.
Miami, FL 33183

P: 305-588-1850

By:

Barnette Christie
14625 SW 59th Ter.
Miami, FL 33183
P: 305-332-6562

By:

Lissette Garcia
14455 SW 58th Ter.
Miami, FL 33183

P: 786-236-5097

By:

H:\LIBRARY\CASES\1898\2210449\3Y92820.DOCX



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF

RUSTIC VILLAGE HOMEOWNER’S ASSOCIATION SECTION 2, INC. (“ASSOCIATION”)

TO REVITALIZE THE RUSTIC VILLAGE COVENANTS

TO ALL ASSOCIATION MEMBERS:

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the Association’s By-Laws and Chapter 720, Florida Statutes
that a Special Meeting of the Members of the Association (hereinafter referred to as “Special Meeting”) will be held
on Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 6:00 p.m., at the home of Lissette Garcia, 14455 SW 58" Terrace, Miami, FL
33183. Sign-in shall commence at 5:45 p.m.

Purpose:

The purpose of the Special Meeting is for the Members to vote on the revitalization of the Rustic

Village Homeowner’s Association Section 2, Inc., Covenants (herein referred to as the “Rustic Village Covenants”)

which include:

DATED this

Declaration of Restrictions Rustic Lakes recorded in the Public Records of Miami-
Dade County, Florida in Official Records Book 9966, Page 1144.

Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions recorded in the Public Records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida in Official Records Book 10113, Page 823
Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions recorded in the Public Records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida in Official Records Book 10719, Page 617
Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions recorded in the Public Records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida in Official Records Book 10770, Page 975
Amendment to the Declaration of Restrictions recorded in the Public Records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida recorded in 15815, Page 1104

Declaration of Covenants recorded in the Public Records of Miami-Dade County,
Florida recorded in 10558, Page 7.

The existing Articles of Incorporation for Rustic Village Homeowner’s Association
Section 2, Inc., the By-Laws and amendments thereto.

AGENDA FOR SPECIAL MEETING

1. Call to order

2. Establishment of a quorum of Members

3. Proof of Notice Affidavit.

4. Consideration and vote by the Members on the revitalization of the Rustic Village
Covenants.

5. Adjournment.

day of 2022.

ORGANIZING COMMITTEE TO REVITALIZE THE
RUSTIC VILLAGE COVENANTS

Alfredo Riverol
14515 SW 57th Ter.
Miami, FL 33183

P: 305-588-1850

By:

Barnette Christie
14625 SW 59th Ter.
Miami, FL 33183
P: 305-332-6562

By:

Lissette Garcia
14455 SW 58th Ter.
Miami, FL 33183

P: 786-236-5097

By:

H:\LIBRARY\CASES\1898\2210449\3Y92619.DOCX



LIMITED PROXY WITH SUBSTITUTION OF NOMINEE FOR SPECIAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF
RUSTIC VILLAGE HOMEOWNER’S ASSOCIATION SECTION 2, INC.,
TO REVITALIZE THE RUSTIC VILLAGE COVENANTS

The undersigned Owner(s) of the parcel located at within Rustic
Village Homeowner’'s Association Section 2, Inc., hereby appoints , or if
no person has been designated in the foregoing space, then any one of the Members of the Organizing Committee
to Revitalize the Rustic Village Covenants, as my true and lawful Proxy with full powers of substitution to appear for
the purpose of obtaining quorum, to represent and cast my/our votes in the manner l/we have specified below, to
vote to lawfully adjourn the Special Meeting, and to transact any other business for which this Limited Proxy may be
used at the Special Meeting of the Members to be held on Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 6:00 p.m., at the home
of Lisette Garcia located at 14455 SW 58" Terrace, Miami, FL 33183. The proxy holder has the authority to
vote and act for me/us to the same extent that I/we would if personally present, with the power of substitution,
except that my proxy holder’s authority is limited as indicated below:

LIMITED POWERS: FOR YOUR VOTE TO BE COUNTED ON THE FOLLOWING ISSUE, YOU MUST INDICATE
YOUR PREFERENCE BY CHECKING EITHER “YES” OR “NO” IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX PROVIDED
BELOW:

The undersigned Owner(s)/Member(s) is/are executing this Limited Proxy pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
720, Florida Statutes for the purpose of expressing either approval or disapproval on the revitalization and
revival of the following documents which are herein collectively referred to as the “Rustic Village Covenants” :

] Declaration of Restrictions Rustic Lakes recorded in the Public Records of Miami-
Dade County, Florida in Official Records Book 9966, Page 1144.

. Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions recorded in the Public Records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida in Official Records Book 10113, Page 823

. Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions recorded in the Public Records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida in Official Records Book 10719, Page 617

. Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions recorded in the Public Records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida in Official Records Book 10770, Page 975

] Amendment to the Declaration of Restrictions recorded in the Public Records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida recorded in 15815, Page 1104

" Declaration of Covenants recorded in the Public Records of Miami-Dade County,
Florida recorded in 10558, Page 7.

" The existing Articles of Incorporation for Rustic Village Homeowner’s Association

Section 2, Inc., the By-Laws and amendments thereto.

The undersigned Owner(s)/Member(s) acknowledge(s) and agree(s) that Rustic Village Homeowner’s Association
Section 2, Inc., is a residential community eligible to revive its documents pursuant to Florida Statutes because:

(1) All parcels to be governed by the Rustic Village Covenants have been once governed by a previous
declaration that has ceased to govern some or all of the parcels in the community;

(2) The Rustic Village Covenants do not contain covenants that are more restrictive on the parcel owners
than the covenants contained in the previous governing documents.

(3) The procedure being utilized to revive the Rustic Village Covenants is in accord with the requirements
of Section 720.405(6), Florida Statutes.

Limited Proxy
Page 1 of 2



Further, the undersigned acknowledges and agrees that:

(1) Rustic Village Homeowner’'s Association Section 2, Inc., is an existing Florida corporation, not for
profit, and the Articles of Incorporation of the Association are those currently existing.

(2) The Rustic Village Covenants provide that the voting interest of each parcel owner shall be the
same as the voting interest of the parcel owner under the previous governing documents.

3) The Rustic Village Covenants provide that the assessment obligations of each parcel owner shall
be the same assessment obligations of the parcel owner under the previous governing documents.

(4) The Rustic Village Covenants provide the same respective amendment provisions as the previous
governing documents;

(5) The Rustic Village Covenants provide no covenants that are more restrictive on the affected parcel
owners than the covenants contained in the previous governing documents, and

(6) This vote shall be binding on the successors, assigns, heirs, executors or beneficiaries of the
undersigned.

Should the Rustic Village Covenants be revitalized, copies of which were included with the Notice |
acknowledge receiving with this Limited Proxy?

D YES --Vote FOR revitalizing the Rustic Village Covenants.

D NO -- Vote AGAINST revitalizing the Rustic Village Covenants.

DATED this day of 2022.

To be signed by the Owner(s) of the Unit/Lot.

Signature: Signature:

Print Name: Print Name:

DO NOT COMPLETE THIS SECTION. This section is only to be filled in by the proxy holder designated above if
he or she wishes to appoint a substitute proxy holder.

SUBSTITUTION OF PROXY

The undersigned, appointed as proxy above, does hereby designate , Who is an
Owner, to act as substitute proxy as set forth above.

DATED this day of 2022.

Proxy Holder:

Signature

H:\LIBRARY\CASES\1898\2210449\3Y92724.DOCX

Limited Proxy
Page 2 of 2



RUSTIC VILLAGE COVENANTS



.nm st mvsa 62444
w9966 N;HM

) IEC.IARP.'J‘ICI*I COF RESTRICTICNS

. .

THIS DFCLARATICN, made on the date hereinafter set forth, by RUSTIC
VILLAGE, INC., a Florida corporation, hereinafter referred to as "Declarant™.
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner (except for dedicaticns made in the

Plat of’ said property) of the following described real property:

nl of RUSTIC LAKES, Section 2, acc:o:ding

to Plat thereof, ag recorded in

Plat Book 108 at Page =

of the Public Records of Da?le County, Florida,

hereinafter referred to as the "Subdivision™.
NOW, THEREFORE, Declarant hereby declares that all of the properties

described above shall be held, sold and conveyed subject to the following
easements, restrictions, covenants and conditions, which are for the purpcse .
of protecting the value and desirability of, and which shall run with, the

real property and shall be binding upon all parties having any right, title
or interest in the above-described pretﬁises or any part thereof, their heirs,

' persanal reuresentatives, successors and assigns, ard shall inure to the

benefit of each owner thereof.

1. DEFIN'_[ TIONS:

{a) "“"Association” s‘hall mean and refer to RUSTIC VILLAGE HOMECYIERS
RASSOCTATION, INC., its successors and assigns.

{b) "OWNER" shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one
or more persons or entities, of a fee sinple title to any lot which is a part
of the subdivision, including contract sellers, but excluding those having
such interest merely as security for the performance of an oblication.

(c) "Subdivision" shall mean and refer to that certain real
property hereinbefore described, and such additions thereto as may hereafter
be brought within the jurisdiction of the Association.

(@) "Comwmon Prea” shall mean all real property over
which the Association shall have an easement or other right for maintenzncoe
of said property. It is distinctly understood that the said prooeriy over
vhich the Association shall have an easement.or other right for maintenance
may be those certain lands which constitute the exteriar of the protective .
wall which borders a portion of the Subdivision, the landscaped median
located at'the entrance to the Subdivision and such other real property

as the Rssociation may fram time to time reasonably designate,

Prepared By: | M. Ronald Krangold
201 Alhambra Circle
Coral Gables, Florlda 33134




R

% 9966 1145

(e)‘ *Lot” 'slmllman arﬂrefer'boanyplatte& lotas 5bc'dnmthe
recorded plat of HJS‘I‘.‘IC LAKES , Section 2, or,any resubdivision thereof.

(£) ”Declarmt" shall mean an:] refe:r +to RUSTIC VILIAGE, INC., a
Florida carporation ’ its successors and assigns, if such successors or °
assigns should acquire more than one undeveloped lot £run the Declarant
for the purpose of development.

(g} "Developer” shall ‘mean and refer to RUSTIC VILIAGE, INC., a
Florida corporation, its successors and assigns, as such Developer shall
specifically designate in writing for purposes of sucoeedntg to the rights
and obligations of the Developer hereunder.

2. WN@DWI‘DERIGHSEI

Every owner of a lot which is svbject to assesswent shall be a member
of the Association. Hembership shall be appurtenant to and may not be
separated fram ownership of any lot which is subject to assessment. The

Association shall have two classes of voting membership:

Class "A": Class "A".members shall be all owners with the exception
of Declarant and shall be entitled to one (1) vote for each lot owned.
When more than cne person holds an interest in any lot, all such persons
shall be members. The vote for such lot shall be exercised as they
among themselves determine, but in no event shall more than cne (1}

vote be cast with respect to any lot.

Class "B": The Class "B" manber (s) shall be the Beclarant and

shall be entitled to three (3) votes far each lot ocwned. The Class
"B" membership shall cease and be canverted to Class "A" memnbership on
the happening of either of the following events, whichever occurs earlier:

(a) When the total votes cutstanding in the Class "A"
manbership equal the total votes outstanding in the Class "B" -
mamnbership, ar .

(b) December 31, 1981.
3. COWENANT FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS:

(a) Creation of the Lien and Personal Obligations of Assessments:

|

The Declarant, for each lot owned within the Subdivision, hereby
covenants, and each owner of any lot by acceptance of a Deed therefor,
whether or not it shall be so expressed in such Deed, is deemed to
covenant and agree to pay to the Association: (1) annual assessments
and/or charges, and (2) special assessments. Such assessments shall
be cstablished and collected as hereinzfter provided. The annual and
special assessments, together with interest, costs and reasonable attorney's
fees, shall be a charge on the land and shall be a continuing lien upon i
the property against which each such assessment is made. Each such
assesament, together with interst, costs and reasonable attorneys' fees,
shall also be the personal obligation of the person who was the owner of
such at the time when the assessment fell due. The personal
obligation far delinquent assessments shall not pass to his successors
in title unless expressly assumed by them.

{b) Basis of Anmual Assessments:

The anmial assessments shall be levied by the Association in

-2




¥ 9966 v 1146

accordance with the By-Laws '‘thereof ‘and ‘Shall be used exclus:.vely to
prancte the recreation, health, safety and welfare of the residents
in the Subdivision and for the improvement and maintenance of the Common

Area.

() Special:-‘ ém.mts:

In addition.to the annual assessments authorized above, the
Association may levy, in any assessment year, a special assessment
applicable to that year cnly for the purpose of defraying, in whole or in
part, the cost of maintenance of the Common Areas. Such assessment may
be authorized by a two-third 2/3 vote of the Board of Directors of the
Association without the assent of the members of the Association, providing
all of such funds actually go toward the maintenance of the Cammon Areas.

{(d) Unifomm Rate of Assesanent:

Both annual and special assessments must be fixed at a uniform
rate for all lots and may be collected an a monthly basis.

(e} Date of Conmencement of Annual Assessments And Due Dates:

The annual assessments provided herein shall commence at such
time as the Declarant delivers a deed to a lot to an owner or it shall
canrence as to any given lot ninety (90) days following the issuvance of
a Certificate of Occupancy for a house constructed on said lot, whichever
shall first occur. The first annual assessment shall be adjusted
according to the muber of months remaining in the calendar year. The
Board of Directors shall fix the ancunt of the annual assessment against
each lot at least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual assessment
period. Written notice of the annual assessment shall be sent to every
owner subject thereton. The Association shall, upon demand, and for a
reasonable charge, furnish a certificate signed by an officer of the
Association setting forth whether the assessments on a specified lot

have been paid.

(f) Effect of Nonpayment of Assessnents and Remedies of the
* Associaticn:

Any assessment not paid within twenty (20) days after the due
date shall bear interest fran the due date at the current allowable
interest rate. The Association may bring an action at law against the
owner personally cbligated to pay the same, or foreclose the lien against
the property. No owner may waive or otherwise escape liability for the
assessments provided for herein by nan-use of the Conmon Area ox aband-—
onment of his lot.

‘
} |

{g) Subordination of Lien to Mortgages and Taxes:

The lien of the assessments provided for herein shall be
subordinate to tax liens and rortgage liens, provided said mortgage
liens are first liens against the property encumbered therehy, subject
only to tax liens, and secure indebtednesses which are amortized in
monthly or guarter—annual payments over a period of not less than ten
(10) years. Sale aor transfer of any lots shall not affect the assessment

lien.
4. 1AND USE:

No lot shall be used for other than residential purposes ar recreatiocnal
in conjunction therewith. No building shall be erected, altered, placed

Y

-3~




a'sz' 9966 v 1 147

cn:.“pamu.ttd -bo re-nain m any 101: other than cne detachad single-—family
dwe]ling and a pr:n.vate ga.rage. ' - ' ’

5.

Easements for installation and maintenance of utilities and drainage
facilities are reserved as shown on the recarded Plat. Within these

‘ easmts, no sttuctxnre, planting or other material shall be placed or
permitted to remain vwhich may damage any structure :mstalled in accordance
with said easement, or interfere with “the Jnstallatlcm and maintenance of
utilities, or which n;lay change the direction of flow of drainage channels
in the easements, or which may obstruct_ar retard the flow of water through
‘drain_age channels in these easements. The easement area of each lot
and all improvements in it shall be maintained continuously hy the c«mar
of the lot, except for thoe_'-‘.‘e.inprovanents for which a public authority or
utility campany is responsible. All electric and telephone lines within
the subdivision shall be installed and maintaihed underground, unless
otherwise required by the Utility Campanies.

6. NUISANCES:

No natious or offensive activity shall be carried on upon any lot, nor.
shall anything be done thereon which may be or may became an annoyance or
nuisance to the n;zighborhood.

7. TEMPORARY STRUCTURES:

No structuré of a temporary character, trailer, basement, tent, shack,

garage, barn or other cutbuilding shall be used on any lot at any time as a
residence either temporarily or pern\a.l;nmtly. h

B. SIGNS:

No sign of any kind shall be displayed to the public view on any lot,
except ane sign of not more than cne (1) sguare foot used to indicate the
name of the resident, or one sign of not more than sixteen (16) square feet
advertising the pruperty for sale or for rent, or signs used by a builder
to advertise the property duri.ng- the construction and sales pericd, prbuiﬂaﬂ,

however, that re-sale and/or broker's signs shall be limited to four (4)

sql.i.are feet. RN




¥ 9965 1128

| 9. OIL AND MINING OPERATIONS: - - - |
No oil drilling, oil devélopment cperdtions, oil refining, quarrying or

B}

mining operations of any kind shall be permitted upon o in any lot, nor shall
oil wells._. tunnels mineral excavations or shafts be permitted upon or in
any lot. No derrick or other structure designed for use in boring for oil
or natural gas shall be erected, maintained or permitted upon any lot.
10. LIVESTOCK AND POULTRY: o ‘
No animals, livestock or poultry of any kind.shall be raised, bred or

kept on any lot, except that dogs, cats or other household pets may be kept,
provided that they are not kept, bred or maintained for any camercial purpose.
| 11l. WATER SUPPILY:

No individual water supply system shall be permmitted on any 16t, except

for use in Swimming pools, air conditioners and sprinkler systéms, provided

N 1 D AT TS e i e L

that a central water supply system is being operated in accordance with the
requirements of the Florida State Board of Health or any other goverrmental
body having jurisdiction over said central system.

12.. COMMERCIAL TRUCKS, TRAILERS AND BOATS:

In order to maintain the high standards of the Subdivision with respect

to.residential appearance, all trucks and cammercial vehicles, boats, house
trailers, m::tmr hamnes, boat trailers and trailers of every other description
shall be requ.i_'l.:ed tD be parked in a garage and shall not be permitted to be
parked or to be stored at any other 'place on any lot in this Subdivision,
PROVIDED, BOWEVER, that a single trailer to be used as a construction and/or
sales office will be permitted an each lot during periods of approved
_construction an said lot, which periods shall be for a maximm of eight (8)
months or until the residence on said lot is @1etﬁ, whichever occurs
first; except that, as long as Developer own any lots within the Subdivision,
they shall.be entitled to mau.ntaln an appropriate sales office in the 3o
Subdivision, which may be a trailer ar other temporary structure. The
prchibition against park:l_ng as provided in this paragraph shall not apply .
to temporary parking of trucks and camercial vehicles, such as far pi_ckr‘U:p.

delivery and other comercial purposes.




Ak T=mels

e e e sy

Nogarbage refuaem:mbb;ﬂamnbnaepositedmkept'mmlot
exc;zpt in a su.i.ta‘ble ccnt:a:mer. Garden trash and rubbish that Metropolitan
DadeOol.mty:anm-l‘estobeplaced at.tl'lefrmtofalotinorder to be
coner:ted by the Dade County Waste Division may be placed and kept at the
£ront of the 1ot and need not be in any container, for pericas yot. exceeding
seventy—two (72) hours. A}l equipnent for tbe stm:age ar d:_sposal of such

material shall be kebt in a clea:n and sa.nitaxy carﬂ_ltlm. -

14. CIUIHES LINES:

No clothes lines or drying yards shall be so located as to be visable
from that portion of the front lot line of amy lot between the two side
lines of the @welling thereon as extended to the front 1ot line.

15. ROOFS:

Foofs shall .be of cement. tile, glazed tile, clay tile, slate or shingle
shakes, except that flat roofs may be built in such a manner and in such
Jjocations as may first be approved by the Architectural Control Cammittee.

16. PROTECTIVE VALL: _ ‘

As to all lots bordering the protective wall surrocunding the subdivisiaon,
each individual lot owner shall be responsible for repair and upkeep of such
interior portnm of the wall w]uch borders said owner's lot. '

17. MAINTENANCE:

 The structures and grounds on each building lot shall be maintained in

a neat and attractive manner. Upcn any owner's failure to so maintain his
property, the Association may, at its option, after giving the said owner
, ten (10) days' written notice sent to his last known address, have the grass,
weeds and vegetation cut when and as ofter; as the same is necessary in the
~ Association's judgment and have dead trees, shrubs and plants remved fram
any lot. Upon the owr;er‘s‘ failure to maintain the exterior of any structure
in good repair and appearance, the Association may, at its optian, after
giving the owner thirty (30) 6allrs' written notice sent to his last known
address, make repairs and jmprove the appearance in a reasanable and work—

manlike manner. The owner of each 1ot shall reimburse the Associatian for

~




i
i
|
#
5
;
%
1] -
E.'

EE 9966 1150

ﬂnmstofanywm:kasabauera;m:eﬂ arﬂtosacuresu&rei:ﬂmxrsemmt,

the Assoc:iatim 3]1&11 have lien rlg'hts upcn suc:h l:n.nld:mg lot en.fm:ceablﬂ

" as herein provided.’ lpcm performing the work herein prov.tded, the Association

.Bhall be entitled to file in the Public Records of Dade County, Florida,
a notice of its claim of lien by virtue of this contract with the owner.

‘Said notice shall 5tate the cost of smﬂ work and shall contain a description

of t\‘lem agamst.wh.ldlthe enforcement of the'.hen is sought ~The
lien herein pro\n.ded for shall date fram the ti.me that the wclrk is camnpleted,
but shall not be binding against creditors or subsequent parchasers far a
valuable consideration and without notice until said notice is recorded. The
lien herein provided for shall be due and payable .forl-_'m:iﬂi upcn the
capletion of the work and, if not paid, said lien may be enforced by
foreclosure in equity in the same manner as mortgages. The liens for unpaid
assessments hereinbefore prcvided for shall be subordinate and inferiar to
any lien for taxes and to any mortgage lien so long as said mortgage is

a first mortgage against the property encumbered thereby and secures
irﬂe.ﬁtednesses to be amortized in manthly or gquarter-annual pa;ments over

a period of not less than ten (10) years. Where the mortgagee of a first

mortgage of record or other purchaser of a lot cbtains title to the lot and
improvements located therecm as a result of foreclosure of the first mortgage
or where a mortgagee of'a1f;i.rst mortgage obtains title to the lot and
improvements thereon as a result of a canveyance in lieu of foreclosure of
the first mortgage, such acquirer of title, its successors and aSsigns,. shall
not be liable for the assessnént pertaining to said property which became

due prior to the acguisition of title in the manner above provided.

18. ARCHITRCTURAL CONTROL:
No building, wall, fence or other structure or improvement of any

nature shall be erected, placed or altered an any lot until the constructicn
plans and a plan shcm.ng the location of the structure have been approved
in writing by the Architectual Control Committee. Each building, well or
other structure or improvement of any nature sﬁa].'L be erected, placed or

altered upon the premises only in accordance with the plans and plot plan




. R:C 9965?6“5'

80 approved. Refusal of approval of plans, plotplan,cranyoft}m,
maybebasedmanygmﬂ imhﬂ.ingpuxelyaesﬂ;eticgrunxis which in
thesolemﬂmcmtxollaﬂdeacreﬂ.mofﬂaesaidnrchitecmralcantml

Committec shall seem sufficient. Any change in the exterior appearance of

any building, wall, fence cr other structure or improvement shall be deanad
an alteration requiring approval. The Architectural Control Cormmd. ttee
shall have the power to promilgate such rules and regulations as it deems
necessary to carry out the provisions and intent of this paragraph. The
Architectural Control Committee is composed of Steven Shere and M. Ronald
Krongold all of whose address is in care of RUSTIC VILLAGE, INC.

c/o Krongold & Bass, P.A., 201 Alhambra Circle, Coral Gables, Florida 33134.
Any member of the cammittee may designate a representative to act for it.

In the event of death or resignation of any member of the cammittee the
remaining members shall have full authority to designate a successor. Each
recquest for approval shall be accompanied by a Ten ($10.00) Dollar fee made
payable to the Association. Any approval by the Cavmlt'tee shall not signify
that the Committee has determined that the approval meets Dade County Build-
ing Codes or Zoning Regulations. Menmbers and/or representatives of any
memmber shall not be personally liable for any act or vote of the Camnittee,
and further, shall be fully indemified by the Association in the event any
action or suit is filed against the Committee, and/or any mamber or represent-
ative of any member.

19. TERM:

These covenants aretorunwiththelanﬂanﬂshallbebindj:gmall
parties and all persons claiming under them for a period of thirty (30) years
fram the date these covenants are recorded, after which said covenants shall be
autcmatically entended for successive periods of ten (10) years unless an
instrurent signed by the then owners of a majority of the lots (excluding the
publicly dedicated tracts) in the said property has been recorded, agreeing to
change said covenants in whole or in part. -

20. ENFORCEMENT:

Enforcement shall be by proceedings at law or in equity against any
pPerson or persons violating ar attempting to violate any covenant either to
restrain viclation or to recover damages.

21. SEVERABILITY:

Invalidation of any one of these covenants by judgment ox courtorder




%t 9966 « 1152

Bhallinnowiaeaffectanyofi;haothérpsﬂwiﬂiomsvdﬂch shall remain

in full force and effect. .
22. ADDITICRAL RESTRICITONS:

The Architectural Control Cammittee may from time to time, in its
sole discretion modify, amend, derogate or add to this Declaration of
Restrictions.

23. WAIVER:

The Amchitectural Control Committee, upon application being made
to it, may waive any ane or more of the faregoing conditions, restrictions,
limitations or agreements, with respect to any designated lot or lots,
upon finding that such waiver would not be detrimental to the subdivision
as a residential area of high standards, but any such waiver, which mst
be evidenced in writing, shall notbedeenedbr construed to be a waiver
of any such condition, restriction, limitation or agreement with respect

to any other lot.
IN WITNESS WHERBOF, RUSTIC VILLAGE, INC., a Florida corporation, has

caused this instrument to be executed on this 7 _day of ﬁ;[ .

1978.
RUSTIC VILLAGE, INC.

o L
v

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Steven Shere
and M. Ronald Krongold, respectively as President and Secretary of RUSTIC
VILLAGE, INC., a Florida corporation, to me known to be the persons who
signed the foregoing instrument as such officers and severally acknowledged
the execution thereof to be their free act and deed as such officers for
the uses and purposes therein expressed and that they affixed thereto the

- official seal of said carporation and that the said instrument is the act

and deed of said corporation.

WITNESS my hnad and official seal at the City of Coral Gables, Dade
County, Florida, this g&- day of , 1978,

@_yZ._Q_A/ KA
Public, State”of Flafida

y Camission Expires:

Notary Public, State of Florida nt Targe
My Commissioin Expies May 12, 1981
"y Lt RECONDED 1y o,
Pt - - o ey
Lo, g - , ;;;:nuum.;r. o
LTI CH P-B
CLERK cmcm:lgﬁﬁg

L KEoow,
omps, T 9008




©010113 v 823

AMENIMENT TO

- DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS

RUSTIC LAKES

THIS DECLARATION, made on the_adate hereinafter set forth, by RUSTIC
VILLAGE, INC, a Florida corporation, hereinafter referred to as "Declarant".
WI'IMSE‘IH:
W-HEREMf Declarant is the owner (except for dedications made in the
Plat of said property) of the following described real property:
. ) All of RUSTIC LAKES, Section 2, according to
! . Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 108
i - at Page 37 of the Public Records of Dade
County, Florida,
hereinafter referred to as the "Su}:xiivisicn".
WHEREAS, Declarant prepared a "Declaration of Restrictions — Rustic
Lakes" dated February 7, 1978 and filed March 8, 1978 in Official Records Bock .
9966 at Page 1144 through Page 1152, under Clerk's File No. 78R-62444, of the
Public Records of Dade County, Florida, hereinafter referred to as '"February 7,
197'8 Deéia.ration of chtrictilops", and I
WHEREAS, Declarant wishes to amend the above described "Declaration
of Restrictions", and =
WHEREAS, the Architectural Control Committee also joins in this
Amendment:,
NOW, THEREFORE, Declarant and Arthitectural Control Committee hereby

declare:

¥ 1. The heading "DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS
- : . RUSTIC LAKES"
" is hereby changed to read: "DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS
: CF

_ RUSTIC LAKES, SECTICN 2".
2. Paragraph l.(a), Page 1 of the February 7, 1978 Declaration of
Restrictions is stricken and the follming shall take its place:

{(a) "Association" shall mean and refer to RUSTIC VILLAGE
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, SBECTION 2, INC., its successors and
assigns. This Hareowners Asscx:iation is separate and apart
Ffram "RUSTIC VILLAGE HOMBOWNERS ASSOCIATICN, INC."

Prepared By: Ronald Krongold

201 Alhambra Cir‘cle
9th Floor ;
“Coral Gables, Florida

-1 - - _ .




o GEI0134 B

3. Declarant hereby declares that the property described as

All of RUSTIC LAKES, Section 3, according to the

Plat thereof, recorded in Plat Bodk , at
Page 45 of the Public Records of D County ,
Florida,

shall be held, sold and cxmveyed subject to the Declaration of Restrictions
dated February 7, 1978 and filed March 8,"1978 in Official Records Book 9966 -
at Pages 1144 through 1152, under Clerk's File No. 78R-6244 of the Public

Fecords of Dade County, Florida, as amended by this "2mendment to Declaration

of Restrictions Rustic Lakes™.

4. The purpose of encunmbering the above described property with
the Declaration of Restrictions as amended is to protect the value and de—
sirability of said property.. The Declaration of Restrictions as amended shall
run with the land and .shall be binding upon all parties having any right, title
or interest in the above degcri_béd prénises or any part thereof, their Hej_rs,
personal representatives, successors and assigns, and shall inure to the bene—
fit of each owner thereof. |

5. All time periods appearing in the "Declaration of Restrictions

Rustic Lakes" recorded in Official Records Book 9966, Page 1144 of the Public

Records of Dade County, Florida and as amended by this Arrench'ncnt shall apply

) to all of Rustic Lakes, Section 3, according to the Plat thereof, as recorded

in Plat Book _10g at ‘page 46 of the Public Records of Dade écunty, Florida.
IN. WITNESS WHEREOF, RUISTIC. VILIAGE:. IN(%.‘, a Florida corparation, has

caused this instrument to be executed on this “\ day of , 1978.

RUSTIC VILLAGE,

Attest: N
\

, -
STATE OF FLORIDA ) \
) 88: -

COUNTY OF DADE )
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authorlty, personally appeared STEVEN SHERE

and M. RONAID KRCNGCLD, respect:_nrelﬁ'las President and Secretary of RUSTIC VILLAGE,
INC., a Florida corporation, to me own to be the persons who signed the fore-

i

i

+

|

|

1

i

| .going instrument as such officers and severally acknowledged the execution thereof

. to bée their free act and deed as such officers for the uses and gurposes therein
expressed and that they affixed thereto the official seal of sai ration and

- that the said instrument is the act and deed of said corporation. :

- WITNESS my hand and offlca.al seal at the Clty of \ham, Dade Caunty, :

. Florlda, this 7 7 day of T 1978. el
. : A . S NN
B RECORDED r_u OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOA ! . ( - | -3 "‘r';.
L iy, FLORIDA. ;
- e Ao " NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Plorma
BT ATY m

IICHARD P. BRINKERg My Cammission E‘:q;lres._,;-- S
Liced. CIRCUIT COUKT. - 2 . N e LT &
Eorl L




o %t 10719 » BIY.

Lot g APR IS MM TESS L L
1 ~ 8O0R101535

S AMENDMEN'f TO DEct.ARATIUN OF 'RESTRICTIONS L

0

. . Thia is an amendment to a certain Declaratlon of l,
IRestrictlons, and. is made on the date hereinafter set forth, .
by 'RUSTIC VILLAGE, INC., a Florlda Corporation, hereinafter

referred to 'as "Declarant"

W'ITN-ESS'ETH: .
i : WHEREAS, Declarant prepared a "Declaratlon of
. : ' Restrictions=Rustic Lakes" dated February 7, 1978 and flled
’ " March 8, 1978 in Official Records Book 9966 at Page 1144
through 1152, under Clerk's File Number 78R-62444, Public
Recoxrds of Dade County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, Said Declaration was amended by that
certain instrument recorded August 2, 1978, under Clerk's
File Number 78R-201283, in Official Records Book 10113,

Page 823, Public Records of Dade County, Florida, so that the
said Declaration is now entitled "Declaration of Restrictions
of Rustic Lakes, Section 2" and now encompasses the real

property described as follows:

All of RUSTIC LAKES, Section 3, accord-
ing to the Plat thereof, recorded in Plat
Book 109, Page 46, Public Records of Dade

County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, Declarant wishes to amend the above-described
"Declaration of Restrictions" so as to encompass additional
property held by Declarant and described in Exhibit A attached

hereto, and

I
E WHEREAS, the Architectural Contrcl Committee also

joins in this amendment,

NOW, THEREFbRE, Declarant and the Architectural

Control Committee hereby declare:

1. The above—-described "Declaration of Restrictions”
is hereby amended so as to encompass and encumber all that
certain additional real property owned by Declarant and
described in Exhibit A attached hereto.

2. By this instrument Declarant hereby declares that
the property described in the preceeding paragraph shall be
held, sold and conveyved subject to the Declaration of
Restrictions dated February 7, 1978 and filed March 8, 1978
in Official Records Book 9966, at pages 1144 through 1152,
under Clerk's File Number 78R—-62444, Public Records of Dade

County, Florida as amended.

3. The Declaration of Restrictions as amended shall
run with the land and shall be binding upon all parties having
title or interest in the above-described premises
their heirs, personal representatives,
and shall inure to the benefit of

any right,
or any part thereof,
successors and assigns,

each owner thereqf.

4. The purpose of encumbering the above-—-described
property with the Declaration of Restrictions as amended is
to protect the value and desirability of said property-

0.
0
o

-

HKRONOOLD AWD 'B.n.nl', P A.,umin FLOOR, 201 ALHAMBRA CIRCLE, CORAL uAa_l..:s_.rl.omoA 33134, PHONE {305) 448-303)

g T IS R H
1




L WEIOTIS 618

o 5. All time periods appearing i ' ' NP
L b , g in the
of Restriction—-Rustic Lakes., as' amended shall. appifvaj{;g g?iliﬁatlon
that certain additional real property owned by Declarant and
'+ described in-Exhibit A attached hereto. .~ : -
_ IT WITNESS WHEREOF, RUSTIC 'VILLAGE, INC., a Florida i
Corporation, has caused this instrument to be executed on thisg
g ZzK day of Nuzeh, 1980. o R o o
X . ,ﬁ(’ﬂ-ll..- , . . . ) ) . B L -'“‘5\‘“"“""”'"'3).-.
. ' . - - ' _,?‘_@_ .-: \No R

-

,witheé 35;  : - .ﬁ;." - _ -:-RQSTIé VILLAGE._ \ ,;a f?’j-%}; t..u
5(_,&9—,\_) ; _ébd'-—r\a,v/ By - T

ARCHI‘I‘ECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE
——? - OF RUSTIC LAKEs,
A //le/%(/

é;ﬁa 2 e o BY = X s £ I_//z’w

! STATE OF FLORIDAR)
1 ) Ss.
[ COUNTY OF DATE )

nefore me, the undersigned authority, personally
appeared Steven Shere, President of Rustic village, Inc.., &
i Florida Corporation, to me known to be the person who signed
the foregoing instrument in the capacity set forth above and
who acknowledged the execution thereof to be his free act and
dedd as such officer for the uses and purposes therein expressed
and that he affixed thereto the official seal of said corporation
and that the said instrument is the act and deed of said
corporation.

n

WITNESS my hand and official seal at Miami, Dade County., F;p‘]‘_;énq 28

this <G £ day of Am , 1980.

My Commission Expires: _ g_,q,ép‘y_».

TNOTARY. fUBLIQFSTATE TOF FLORIDATAL 'LARGE
JAY COMMISSION EXPIRES AZR 4 1984
BONDLD JHRU GENERAL INS,. UMDERWRI JERS

STATE OF FLORIDA)
) sS.
COUNTY OF DADE )

Before me,  the undersigned authority, personally

appeared M-—’ 5&/_\5= of

r —-_______'_______,_.—
the Architectural Control Committee of Rustic Lakes, known by

P. A, NINTH FLOOR, 20! ALHAMBRA CIRCLE,CORAL GABLLS, FLORIDA 33134, PHONE t305) 448-3033

KRroWOOLD AMD Bassa,




( _. ot - : | . . . :
o oomEOTIgE eI .

me to be the person who signed the foregoing instrument in o
'such capacity and who acknowledged the execution thereof. to

>é : _ : nd for such, uses ang, purposes. therein :

expressed and that the said instrument is the, act and deed of -

the said Architectural Control Committee.. S e
cial seal at Miami, Dade Couﬁffé@&ki‘ida,

. R il
’ - - C3H ) ]

y “\l Ly

this 7 day of Méere#:,' 1980. .

"My Commission Expires:

. WITNESS 3mgr-' hand and, offi

NOTARY PUBLIG STATE OF FLORIDA™AL LARGE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES APR 4 1984
BONDED THRY GEMNERAL INS, UNDERWRIIERS 'y
“"-‘lr.llu‘“l‘“‘..‘

|
E
I A

£l

KRONOOLD AND Bass, P, A NINTH FLOOR, 201 ALHAMBRA CIRCLE, CORAL OABLES, FLORIDA 33134, PHONE (305) 446-303)




m.m
o
(®))
P
o
b
e b
ce

replat of & portion of Tract ''M « Ml of KENDALE LAKES NORTH SECTION F IVE as recorded
In Plat Book 95 at Page 59 of the Public Records of Dade County, Florlda; lying and belng
In the Northwest 1/4 of Section 27, Townshlp 54 South, Range 39 East, Dade County, Florida
and being more particularly described as follows: Begin at the Northeast corner of sald
Tract 'M = M''; thence run S0°03/38"E, along the East line of sald Tract "M = M, for 400 feel;
thence'run S29°48'00"E, along sald East |ine of Tract "M - M, for 166, 94 feet to a polnt of
intersaction with a clrcular curve; thence run Southwesterly along the Northerly Right-of-Way
line of S. W, 146th Avenue as shown In sald KENDALE LAKES NORTH SECTION FIVE, along
sald clrcular curve, being a clrcular curve to the left having for its elements a centrai angle
of 3°51'25" and a radlus of 1090 feet, for an arc distance of 73, 37 feet to 8 point of curvature;
thence follow the Easterly boundary Iine of RUSTIC LAKES SECTION 2 as recorded In Plat
Book 1P8 at Page 37 of the Publiic Records of Dade County, Florida, the following courses and
distances:

thence run Southwesterly and Northwesterly, along a circular curve o the right

_..r<_:m for Its elements a central angle of 93°51'25" and a radius of 25 feet for

an arc distance of 40, 95 feet 1o a polnt of tangency; thence run N29°48'001W

fbr 144, 47 feet to & point of curvature; thence run Northwesterly, along & clrcular

durve to the right having for its elements a central angle of 2°44122" and a radlus

of 100 feet, for an arc distance of 51.91 feet to a point of tangency; thence run

NO®03!38"W for 75 feat; thence run S89°56'22"'W for 50 feet;
Sm..no___omc_:m sald Easterly boundary line of RUSTIC LAKES SECTION 2, follow the boundary
Iine of | RUSTIC LAKES SECTION 3 as recorded In Plat Book 109 at Page 46 of the Public
Records of Dade County, Fiorlda, the followlng courses and distances:

thence run NO°03138"'W for 75 feet: thence run SB9°561221W for 550, 48 feel;

thence run South for 74, 97 feet; thence run West for 50 feet; thence run

South for 49, 14 feet; thence run West for 100 feet;
thence leaving sald boundary line of RUSTIC LAKES SECTION 3, run North, along the West
line of sald Tract "M = M, the same belng the Easterly Right-of-Way Ilne of S. W, 147th Avenue
as shown In sald KENDALE LAKES NORTH SECTION FIVE, for 348, 98 feet 1o & point of
curvature; thence run Northeasterly along a circular curve lo the right having for Its élements
a central angle of 89°56'22" and a radius of 25 feet for an arc distance of 39,24 feet to a point
of tangency; thence run N89°56!22''E, along the North llne of sald Tract ''M ~MH, the same
being the Southerly Right-of-Way line of S, W. 56th Street (MlIiler Road) as shown In sald
KENDALE LAKES NORTH SECTION FIVE, for 825,24 feet to the Polnt of Beginning; Contaln-

rul_.:lm 6,12 Acres, More or Less

SICORTED 1M OFFICIAL RICORDS BOBS

OF DADE COUNMTY, FLORIDA.

RICORD WEKWIED

BRICHARD P. BRINKERy
ko GLERK CIRCULI COURI

Exhibit "A"




10770 % 975

_ i T B‘&ﬂ'JUH-B FURIE 02

L P . - 80R151v9a
"AMENDMENT TO 'D_Ecmrfmmon OF RESTRICTJ]ONS

T o ' Phis is an amendment to a cértain Declaration of
: ' ' Restrlctlons, ‘and is made on the date hereinafter set forth,
_ ) . by RUSTIC VILLAGE, INC., a Florida: Corporatlon, ‘hereinafter
* .. . .preferred to as "Declar&pt" .

Y i

- 1

WITNESSETH:‘

. o ' 'WHEREAS, Declarant’ prepared & "Declaration of -
Restrictions—-Rustic Lakes" dated February 7, 1978 and filed
March B8, 1978 in Official Records Book 9966 at Page 1144
through 1152, under Clerk's File Numker 78R-62444, Pubhlic
Records of Dade County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, Said Declaration was amended by that
certain instrument recorded August 2, 1978, under Clerk's
File Numbexr 78R-201283, in Official Records Book 10113,

Page 823, Public Records of Dade County, Florida, so that the
said Declaration is now entitled "Declaration of Restrictions
of Rustic Lakes, Section 2" and now encocmpasses the real
property described as follows:

) All of RUSTIC LAKES, Section 3, accaord-
ing to the Plat thereof, recorded in Plat
Boock 109, Page 46, Public Records of Dade
County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, Declarant wishes to amend the above-described
"Declaration of Restrictions" so as to encompass additional
property held by Declarant and described in Exhibit A attached
hereto, and

WHEREAS, the Architectural Control Committee also
joins in this amendment, .

NOwW, TIiEREF‘bRE, Declarant and the Architectural
Control Committee hereby declare:

1. The above—-described "Declaration of Restrictions™
is hereby amended so as to encompass and encumber all that
certain additional real property owned by Declarant and
described in Exhibit A attached hereto.

2. By this instrument Declarant hereby declares that
the property described in the preceeding paragraph shall be
held, sold and conveyed subject ‘to the Declaration of
Restrictions dated February 7, 1978 and filed March' 8, 1978
in Official Records Book 9966, at pages 1144 through 1152,
under Clerk's File Number 7BR-62444, Public Records of Dade
County, Florida as amended.

3. The Declaration of Restrictions as amended shall
run with the land and shall be binding upon all parties having
any right, title or interest in the above-described premises
or any parxrt thereocf, their heirs, personal representatives,
successors and assigns, and shall inure to the benefit of
each ownexr thereof. '

4. The purpose of ehcumbering the above—described
property with the Declaration of Restrictions as amended is
to protect the wvalue and desirability of said property.

t ’ + 1
t : 1 ; by F . R ; " ‘
3 i+ . ' ' ' K ' - : S ! . " :
. . . L - B ' . B . . . .
ot - HRoNoOo1rn awp Bass,'P. A, NINTH FLOOR, 201 ALHAMBRA,GIRCLE, CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA 33134, PHONE (305) 446-303)
. . . . 5 . il N -, '

' ’ T * . . . . A ) ‘v




-

- W70 R 976

5. All time periods appearing in the said Declaration’
of Restrlctlon Ru.stic Lakes, as amended shall apply to all of

that certain additional real Property owned b_y Declarant and
_descrlbed in Exhlblt A attached hereto. .

o IT WITNESS WHEREOF RUSTIC VILLAGE} (INC.",” a Florida
Corporation, has caused this J.nstrument. to be executed on this ',
E “ day of -..Tlm . 1980 g o . . ) : . ) o

- - . . card iy
. 1 My,
" . e . c s,

Witnesse

ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE
) OF RUSTIC LAKES

STATE OF FLDRIDA)
) ss.
COUNTY OF DATE )

Before me, the undersigned authority., personally
appeared Steven Shere, President of Rustic Village, Inc., a
Florida Corporation, to me known to be the person who signed
the foregoing instrument in the capacity set forth above and
who acknowledged the execution thereof to be his free act and
dedd as such officer for the uses and purposes therein expressed
and that he affixed thereto the official seal of said corporation
and that the said instrument is the act and deed of said
corporation.

\
WITNESS hand and official seal at Miami, Dade County, /Pl‘B -‘f.ﬂQ, el
this ﬁday of June , 1980. @~

My Commission Expires: / )z v 2= . /é;/;d /&

o

"iptginee

o,

STATE OF FLORIDA)
)} ss.
COUNTY OF DADE )

Before me, the undersigned authority, "personally
appeared Shen/ Shere {2( S/ a ::;-' of
the Architectural Control Committee of Rustlc Lakes, known by

. ' '
1 . . . 7 ' . . . i

. . . - . ] . . '
N ' . P A -



- momoran

me to be the person who signed the foregoing instrument in

. such capacity. and who acknowledged the execution thereocf 'to

L ‘be his-free act and deed and for 'such uses and purposes therein
o o - expressed and that the said instrument is the act and deed of

: ‘the-saia ,Architectural Control Cormmittee . .

' W WITNESS, hand and official seal’ at. Mlanu, Dade County, E'“} rida,
K . this’ ff ’ day of June .', 1980 oY > P""",: Yy
Cte, S TR = S Ty S fﬂ,.&-,... d%':,,,;

My Commission Expires: /[/2/2/X3

? ' . : ) o

' 1 . ! " . I ' e T
R ' . -| - : . ' ;] .
[ I e - . [T : : " L . - .o R
. [

KRONOOLD -AMD Bass, P, A., HINTH FLOOR, 201 ALHAMBRA CIRCLE,CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33134, PHONE (305) 448-3033 |

' s .




OFE

Comoro R 9?’8

RUSTIC LAKES SFCTION 1,

accordlm to thu Plat thereof )
as- recorded in.Plat Book 113, Page 70, Public_ Records '
. of Dade Ccnmty, Florlda - : -
cORDS O
-W“ ;;,G'#::b::“L
o DA
piooAD VINFIED pRIN KEB
p.B
RICHARD C 1/ CQuRL
CLERK G
1 — &'_ - .
EXHIBIT "A"
‘ Do R
.- v . B ’ v Ly f
. . v ] ] ”» [ 1 :




AR R Y Y "- .-—_.‘, ..-..,.. 4

"DATE WICAOFILMED . | . mcmon T CAGERK OFERATOR
il e ' "' DEPUTY CLERK, clncu17 COURD

.,’EHQ‘Eﬁj‘:?t‘Ttpu .

- hHENDHBNT TO THE DECL&RAEIOH_OF REBTRICTIONB OP
' RUBTIC VILL&GE HOHEOHNBR hBBOCInTION. IEC.

This is an amendmant to ‘a cartain declaraticn of

| féatrictiona,_apd‘ig madg on the date,hereinaftarasetfucth, by
“.Rusﬁic Village-ﬂom36Wner'a hsaociation} Inc., a.Flatida- 
’ Corporation, herelnafter referrad to aB Daclarant |
| ’_ WITNESSETH - . |
"wHEREAB, tha Declarant praparad a Daclaration of 
' Restrictions:— Ruatic Lakea datsd February 7 19?8 and Eiled:.
' March B, 1978 in Official Recorda Book. 9966 at Page 1144 throughhl
1152, undar Clerk's file number ?BR 62444, quljc.nacordg_qf Dade
JICQunty, Florida and | o ER .
o WHEREaS, tha Declaration of Reatrictiona now ancompaaaea the .
raal property described as. follows: o | |
.'nll of Rustic Lakes, aedtion 3,
according to the Plat theroof,.
' Recorded in Plat Book 109, Page 46,
" Public nncords of Dada county,
_ o _rlorida and _ | |
'WHEREaS, Daclarant wiahas to amend the abava described
'Dédlaf;tioﬁ of Restrictions. . | B
. NOW THEREFORE, Eha'Deciarant hereby declafeai
:I.- Paragfaph threé, sub aection C entitlad Special-'
.haaeaamenta Bhall ba amanded aa ﬁollowa. ' ‘ |
| No spacial assessment which will axceed $100. 00 ahall be
- made without aubmitting the proposed special assasament to. a vote |
of the members of the agﬂociation.'_a majority vote pf.the  
members of the association present at aa1d meeting éhall be
?requiredtin order to ratify any apecial aaﬂasamant exeaading.-

.$100.00, -Paragraph thrqe, Bub- aaction C 1is further nmanded B8O .

—y T TP 1 ) A T PO e L) £ e Yo

' 93R078450 1993 FEB 16 msz




e ‘m.- ---" ".—.;-" — I pat " P G el i, —
" DATE MICROF{LMED "' - I.OC&TIOH .o, CAMERATOPERATOR | .
S e o ) " DEPUTY CLEH.K.‘ l:llll.‘.UlT COURE- -

-O-.ﬂ C |

lSBISM‘IDS

-,;hat a full accounting must be provided in order to eubetentiate:} o

tho need for any opeoial aeaeﬂsment

II ' Paragraph aixteen entitled Protective wall ehall be"._;;

?;iemended as followe

' ae te all 1ote bordering tha ;motectrve walle eurrounding'-

1the aubdiviaion,-eaoh individual lot owner-ehall bhe reeponaibleo

.. for the repair. and upkeep 0f that portion of. the wall whigh'

. bordere aaid owner's lot. If the well is determined to neadr

repair and the homeowner io put on notioe to repair the well the

'“'homoowner ahall have thirty (30) ‘days - in which to initiate

repair. If the homeowner has not initiated repaira within the'

'time provided, the aseociation mey at ite disoretion make repaira:-

'to the wall and bill the homeowner for said rapaira. 1f the?
.homeownar haa not peid for the repaire uithin thirty (30) daya
'from the-date of billing, the aaaociation ehell have the right to

'ifile a lien againat the property of eaid homeownar and take any

Iatape nocoasary in order to . recover the amount apent foo
.‘-Vrepaira. _ I_ | _ | _
‘... IIIX. '-Paraqraph eeventeen entitled Meintenance shall be
‘amended to read aa follows~ h

The atructuraa and grounda on eeoh building 1ot ehall ba

. 'maintained in a neat and attractivo manner. ~Upon any ownare -

feilure to maintain hie property the Aesocietion may, at its

"option, after giving the aaid Qwner ten (10) daya writtan notioe;'.

sent to hie last known addreee, have the grass, weeds and
vegatation.cut when and as often aa the same is neceaaary in the‘{

Association's judément end'heye deed'treee, shrubs and piento




“aO\G (15 COURTHOUSE JOWER - (2 pePe. | Kad1 bR
_TDATE WICROFTTMER . . LOGATIGN « - & o CAMERN Y En TOﬂ o
S o oL .+ v - .DEPYTY CLERK,  CIAGUIT COUR

removed from any lot. Upon the -owners failure t.o meintain the'l-
-.'exteriqr of any structure oxr. the fenoe whlch bordera eaid owner ‘s
lot, in good repeir and appearance, the aseociation may, at: ite.
_opt;j.on, aft‘.er giving the owner thirty (30) daye written notice- |
'..eent to hie last known addreee, make repaira end improve the-'
B appearance in a’ reaeonable end workman like manner, The owner of
:each lot ehall reimbucee t:he Aeaociat‘.ion f.or the coete of any
, work ag. above required and to aecure such reimbureement, the.
_Aeeociation ehall he\re lien pighte upon such building 1ot:.
| enfor:oeebl!.e.ae -her_:ein .provided. ‘Upan performtng I:he work ‘herein
'_provi'd'.ed..' '.the Aeeo'oiatiori' shall be entitled to file in the Public
,Records of Dade CQunty, Florida, a notice of 1te claim of lien by
' 'Ivirtua of thie contract with the owner. Said notice ehe.].l etete
-jthe coat‘.a of eeid work end ehall contain a deecription of the:
property egainet whioh the enforcement of the 1ien is eought.

The li.en herein provided for shall. etete the ti.me the wox:k is -

oompleted but ehall not be bi.nding againat creditore or‘

'Bubaequent purchaeera for a veluable conaideration ‘and without'-

notioe until said -noti_._ce is recorded. 'l‘he llen _here_in P?Q"?‘,-de_d |
_fo: shall ]_ae “due and oayabie forthwlfh upon 'the.oo.moleti.on of the'.l
: quk_, and, if not paid_'_ aeid lien may ba enforced by foreclosure '
- in the ee'me ‘manner Aas mortgegee. " The liene for unpeid
eeeeaamente hereinbefore provided for ehall be Bubordinete and'l'
' - infarlor for eny 1ien fox.- taxes unto any mortgage li.en eo long ae'.

' eeid mortqage is a firet mortgage against the pzoperty encumbered -
thereby end eecurea :Lndebtedneee to be emortieed :l.n monthly or

quarter a_mjmel payments over a period not less ‘than ten (_10)_




N\ 1943 COURTHOUSE TONER (£ suh i Horis i
DATE NICROFILMED, . LOCATION ' . ..CAMERA;QPERATOR . .
N T SN S A LRI DEPUTY CLERK, CIRCUIT COURL -

_”yeefB.ZgWHefé the mortgegaarofﬁa firaﬁ mortgmge'of récofd‘bri'
",other purohaaer of a lob obtaina title to the lot and_

improvementa located thereon as. a result of forecloaure of the'

Eirst mortgage or where a mortgagee of the firat mortgage obtaina .f'.i

;title to tha lot and improVementa thereon as a result. of afo
fconveyance 1n lieu of foreoloaure of the firat mortgage, euoh
ffacquirer of title, ita euoceseore and assigns, shall: not be
B iiable for the aeaeasment partaining to ‘saild property whiCh

‘became due prior to the acquiaition of title in the manner above

h7'provided

-IV._'Paragraph eighteen shall be amended so that the words

.-_[aole and uncontrolled dleoretion of the aaid architecturalﬁ

- control committee shall be deleted Paregraph eighteen ahall be_

‘.’amended 80 that the refuaal of approval of. plane, muat be made on

a. reaeonabla baaia and that the reason for refusal muat be o
'provided to the homeowner in. writing. '_ . -
IN wITNESS WHEREOF, Ruatic Village Homaowne: 8 aaaociation,

Inc., has caused this 1nﬂtrumant to be executad on ‘this 95-
. day of . Februagy L . 1993 :

" Rustic Vil¥Sge Homeo ner's

 ATTEST:
_ -rmandzﬁsindh agramonte, S
'Prasident ' o

_ BTATE OF FLORIDA :
* COUNTY OF DaDE

The foregoing 1natrument waa aoknowledged before ma thia

05 day-of Eebruary .y 1993 by _Armapdo §—“9h°i '. "h end‘




NV 1993 COURTHOUSE 'rous'a"".
“TDATE MICROFILNER -~ - Eﬁmq ' ~..muu-zam C
LA T e ; nmﬂMmmmnm

“_ggg’._'-j 5315“;“ UB . :

. E B :ulguez - v;' who are paraonally known tO me 0”

r'who hava produced ) '.w” . - v aa identification and who"' -

did (did notl take an oath

P c,.StaEE'of Fldfida
Pri ted, yped Qr: stamped nama.:
' Marllyn Rioa : :

(Eer1§'1 Numha!;-' if.ény) _.
My @:bmisaidn Exp-;;g,':'._ L S
. |§$&, MAR&YN WOS
. y .
STATE OF FLORDA

My C Ex
ey og;nmgwmgﬂ




. uzcula‘r;g g nzsnu:'nvz m —_—- ,
RWOM ALL MEN BY w-s: nums B . " , R
.‘uuzuus_. the - undcr-t.a.d Ste_ven Shere Eresident of Rustic Village, Inc.‘

; L . ies the owmer of the fee ‘simple title l:o o
,—ﬁ follwln‘ descr ibed propcrty -M:n.tcd lu Dade coqaty. l‘lori.dn: ’

- ’
[ o7

e e L See Attached e LT ""'.-., ST
AND WVHEREAS, a plar of said land 1s about to be filed upon the public
recerds of Dede Coumty, Florida, by which said land will be hc'- ot .
Busklc Lakeg Section IV Subdivision:

NoU, THERREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the acceptance of
said plat by Dade County, the undersigned doess hareby declare sad agree that upomn
the sale of said subdivision or of sny lot or lots therein, the undersigned will
imcerperate in swush conveyance Or coaveyances the following covenant ov deed.
redtriction, teorwit:

That no driveway connections will be permitted within thils subdivision
onto SW 146th Avenue.

I A
]

The undersigned hereby declares that this said covenant is intended and
shall constitute & restrictive covemaat concerning the use, snjoymsnt and citie to
the said land above described, and shall coastitute a covenant rusaing with the iland
and shall be binding upon the usndersigued, his succeseors and assigwns.

IN WITHESS WHEREOP, the uadsreigned, Steven Shere, President of Rustic Villa'ge,‘

has emecuted these presents for the purposes above set forth, this the J1lCh Inc.
day of _September, 1979 .

“ulllu”“
f3,
4,

Signed, sealed and delivered

in }hc\gocu:- Zl :
A Vo, Dead

STATE OF FLORIDA

L

.-"--,.. ~ / 4

‘ f "- -...-v' i

- “uv 9

‘\\‘ -
‘duumnl\‘

)
)
COUNTY OF DADE )

I MEREBY CERTIPY that on thie day personally appeared before ms, an officer
duly authorized to adeinister caths and take acknowlsdgements,

Etﬁ'?:ﬁn ﬁEsge, President , to me well kmown to be
the porson Or perscons dascr ™ execut 3 sase Creely and voh-tml'

for the purposes therein enpressed. ’ - a"Q"'*—.
‘ VITWESS my hand and official seal at Miamil M
Florida, this 14th day eof ﬁeptember‘, 197?/7

Ny soumisstion supirest

* ) ’ : m IR PPN o - PATRR T
This document pt.par.d R . - . 3"“““-'\-'!-' Ay
. by:stev

Shere’ : - ' R ~ Y IF - oo

. 14464 S.W, 58th Terrace,_Mlami F1 33183
' Mllr‘-- ’



8
1 :
T

t 2 L, . e ERE I
P c A ri

' LBGAL DESGRIPTION . . .t e

088 -

I

* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: . That Rustic Village, Inc. a Florida corporstion -

has caused to be niade. the attached plat of "RUSTIC LAKES SECTION 4'* the same  beirg

‘ .a replat of-a portion of Tract "M - M of KENDALE LAKES NORTH SECTION FIVE as | -~

, Tecorded in Plat Book 95 at Page 59 of the Public Records of.Dade County, Florida:’
lying and being in the Northwest '1/4 ‘of Section 27, Township. 54 South, Range 39 = |

East, Dade County,. Florida and being more particularly described .as follows: R PR

Begin at the’ Northeast corner of said Tract "M - M'; themce Tun 50°03'38"E, along - 5
‘the East line of said Tract 'M - 'M',. for 400 feet; thence run 529 48'00"E, aldng. &
. 'said Epst ‘line of Tract "M - M", for 166.94 feet to a point of intersection with - %

a circular curve;j thence run Southwesterly along' the Northerly Right-of-way line -~ s

of .5.W. 146th Avenue as shown in said KENDALE LAKES NORTH SECTION. ‘FIVE, along i

said circular curve, being a circular vruve- to the left having for its elememts . %

a central angle of 3°51'25'" and a radius of 1090 feet, for an arc distsnce of 73.37 feat: "]

to a point of curvature; thence follow the Easterly boundary line of RUSTIC LAKES ...

SECTION 2 as recorded in Plat Book 108 at Page 37 of the Public Records of Dade -

County, Florida, the following courses and distances: : : o

thence run Southwesterly and Northwesterly, along a curcular curve to the
right having for its elements a central angle of 93°51'25" and a radius of

25 feet for an arc distance of 40.95 feet to a point of tangency; thence run
N29°48'00'W for 144.74 feet to a point of curvature; thence run Northwesterly,
along a circular curve to the right having for its elements a central e

of 29°44'22" and a radius of 100 feet, for an arc distance of 51.91 feet to

a point of tangency; thence run No®03'38'"W for 75 feet; thence run s89°56'22'W
for 50 feet;

thence leaving said Easterly boundary Tine of RUSTIC LAKES SECTION 2, follow the

boundary line of RUSTIC LAKES SECTION 3 as recorded in Plat Book 109 at Page 46

of the Public Records of Dade County, Florida, the following courses and distances:

thence run NO°03*'38"W for 75 feet; thence run S89°56°'22'"W for 550.48 feet;

thence run South for 74.97 feet; thence run West for 50 feet; thence run

South for 49.14 feet; thence run West for 100 feet; . -
thence leaving said boundary line of RUSTIC LAKES SECTION 3, run North, along the

West line of said Tract 'M -M', the same being the Easterly Right-of Way- line of

S.W. 147th Avenue as shown in said KENDALE LAKES NORTH SECTION FIVE, for 348.98

feet to a point of curvature; thence run Northeasterly along a circular curve to

the right having for its elements a central angle of 89°56'22" and a radius of

25 feet for an arc distance of 39.24 feet to a point of tangency; thence run

N89°56'22"E, along the North line of said Tract M- M', the same being the

Southerly Right-of Way line of S.W. 56th Street' (Miller Road) as shown in said

KENDALE LAKES NORTH SECTION FIVE, for 825.24 feetto the point of Beginning;

Containing 6.12 Acres, More of Less.

ALCORDED N OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOB
Of DAD[ COUNTY, FLORIDA. P
NECORD VERIFIED

HBARD P. BRINKERY
m%unx CIRCUIT COURT

—

'

paty




LIRS T
'7 4”33 ‘ ‘\Q:Q%E\ﬁf,}&f\' §
-

Ammmm@mmw :
RUSTIC VILLAGE HOMECWNER'S ASSOCIATION SECTION 2, TNC.

In compliance with the requirements of the State of Florida, the
undersigned, all of whom are residents of Dade County, Florida amd all
of whom are of full age, have this day voluntarily associated themselves
together for the purpose of forming a corporation not for profit and do
hereby certify as follows:

ARTICLE I
TME
The nane if the corporation shall be RUSTIC VILIAGE HOMECWNER'S
ASSOCIATLGY SECTION 2, INC. For convenience, the corporation shall be referred
to in Uis instrument as the "Association”.
ARTICIE I
INITIAL REGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT

The initial principal office of the Association shall be located at
201 Alhambra Circle, 9th floor, Coral Gables, Florida 33134, The office of
the corporation may thereafter be at such other place as the Board of Dir-
ectors of the Assoclation may designate from time to time. The initial
registered 2gent of the Association is M. Ronald Krongold, whose address
is 201 Alharbra Circle, 9th floor, Coral Gables, Florida 33134,

ARTICLE III
PURPOSE AND POWERS OF THE ASSOCIATION

This Association does not contemplate pecuniary gain or profit to
the Mambers thereof, arnd the specific purposes for which it is formed
are to provide for maintenance, preservation, and architectural control
of the residence Lots and Common Areas within that certain tract of
pooperty located in Dade County, Plorida, and more particularly described
in Exhibit A attached hereto, und to pramote the health, safety and welfare
of the residents within the above-described property and any additions
thereto as may hereafter be brought within the jurisdiction of this Assoc-
iation amd for this purpose to:

(a} exercise all of the powers and privileges and to perform
all of the duties and obligations of the Association as set forth in that
osrtain Declaration of Covenants, Coditions and Restrictions, hereinafter
called the "Declaration”, applicable to the property and recorded or to be:
reccrded in the Office of the Publizs Records of Dade County, Florida and f
as the same may be amended fron time to time as therin provided, said
Declaration being incorporated herein as if set forth at langth; ?

(b) fix, levy, collect and enforce payment by any lawful means,
all charges cr assessments pursuant to the terms of the Declaration; to
pay all axpensas in connection therewith and all offios and other epenses
incident to the conduct of the husiness of the Association, including all

et s i o




Rl R Y i

(c) acquire ( by give, purchase or otherwise) own, hold, improve,
build vpon, operate, maintain, convey, sell, lease, transfer, dedicate
for the public use or otherwise dispome of real o, persmal property in
comection with the affairs of tha Association;

(d) borrow money, arvl with the assent of two-thirds (2/3) of
each class of Marmbers rortgage, pledge, deed in trust, or hypothecate
any or all of its real or personal property as security for miney borrowed
of debts incurred;

{e} dedicate, sell or transfer all or any part of the Cammon
Area to any public agency, authority, or utility for such purposes and
mibject to such coditions as may be agreed to by the Members. No such
dedication or transfer shall be effective unless an instrument has been
signed by two-thirds (2/3)tof each class of Menbers, agreeing to such
dedication, sale or transfer:;

(f) participate in mergers and conaolidations with other non-
profit corparations crumnized for the ame purposcs or amnmex additional
residential property arc! Commor Area, provided that any such merger,
consolidation or annexation shall have the assent of two-thirds (2/3) of
each class of Members, except as provided otherwise in the Declaration;

(a) have and to exercise any and all powers, rights and privileges
which a oorporation organized under the Nomprofit Corporation Law of the
State of Florida by law may now or hereafter have or cxercise and not in
conflict with these Articles;

(h) to maintain, repair, replace and cperate the Common Areas
of the Property;

(1) % purchase insurance upon the Ooon Areas of the Property
axd insurance for the protection of the Association and its Members;

(3} to reconstruct improvements to the Common Area after casualty
and further improve the Property:

(k) to make and amend reascnable rules and requlations respecting
tha maintenance, upkesep, anxd use of the Cammon Areas of the Property;

(1) to employ personnel to perform the services required for the
proper operation, maintenance and upkeep of the Common Areas of the Property.

ARTICLE IV

the performance of an cbligation. Membership shall be appurtenant to and
may not be separated from ownership of 1 Lot.

ARTICLE V
VOTING RIGHTS

The Association shall have two (2) classes of voting Memberships




When moze than one person holds an interest in any Lot, all such persons

shall b~ Members, The vote for such lot shall be exercised as they, among

themselves shall determine, but in no event shall more than cne (1) vote

be cast with respect to any Lot. There shall be no cumilative voting.
be

Class B, The Class B Mambers shall the Declarant (as defined
in the Declaration) and shall be entitled to three (3) votes for each Lot
owned, Class B Membership shall cease and be converted to Class A Membership
on the happening of either of the following events, whichever occurs earlier:
(a) when the total votes outstanding in Class A
Mermbership equal the total votes outstanding
in the Class B Membership; or

(b} On December 31, 19g1.

ARTICLE VI

BOARG OF DIRBCTORS

The affairs of this Asaociation shall be managed by a Board of not less
than three (3) nor more than nine (9) Directors who shall be Members of the
Association, excepting that until Class B Membership has ceased and has
been converted to Class A Mewmbership, the Members of the Board of Directors
need not be Mumbers of the Association, and the initial Board of Directors
and the succeeding Board, un' "' such time as the Class B Membership has
ceased and has been converted to Class A Membership, shall be comprised
of three (3) Menbers. The names and addresses of the persons who are to
act in the capacity of Directors until the selection of their successors
are:

NAME ADDRESS
STEVEN SHERE c/o Krongold & Dass, P.A.
201 Alhambra Circle, 9th floor
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

M. RONALD KRONQLD c/n Xrongold & Bass, P.A.
201 Alharbrs Circle, 9th floor
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

PAIL H. BASS c/o Krongold & Bass, P.A.
201 Alharhra Circle, 9th floor
Coral Gables, Plorida 33134

The initial Board of Directors' herein designatad shall serve until
Class B Membarship has cmased and has been converted to Class A Memberahip
anchntil the first ammual Membarship meeting thereafter, at which time
the Memburs shall elect three (3) Derectors for a term of one (1) year,
three (3) Directors for a term of two (2) years, and three (3) Directors
for a term of thres (3) years; and at each anmal meeting thereafter the
Marbers shall elect three (3) Directors for a texm of three (3) years,
provided, however that so long as the Declarant is the Owner of one(l)
or more Units within the subject Property and ontinued to hold said tnit
or Units for sale in the ordinary course of business, then the Declarant
shall be entitlad to desiqnate one (1) Mamber ¢to serve on the Board of
Directors, notwithstanding the fact that Class B stock has ceased to exist
and been comvertsd to Class A stock. Any vacancy cn the Board of Directors
shall be filled for the unexpired term of the vacated office by the remaining
Directors, provided however, that should said vacancy oocur in the Board
Marber designated by the Declarant, then said vacancy shall be filled by
the Declarant, provided the Declarant continues to hold at least one (1)

I

genntien



e w et

PR

- . N N - . PR A B
A LA g

it for sals in the ardinary course of business. Dirvctors may
dditmnybcmdinmmmiddmmﬁuay-m

ARTICLE VII
OFFICERS

The Association shall be adniniste-ed by the Officers designated
in the By-Laws. The Officers shall be elected by the Board of Directcrs
at its first meeting following the anmual meeting of the Merwbers of the
Association and shall sexrve 1t the pleasure of the Members of the Board
of Directors. The names and akiresses of the Officers that shall serve
until their su~—-ssors are designated by the Board of Directors is as follows:

NAME CFFICE

———

STEVEN SHERE President

ADDRESS

c/o Krongold & Boos, D

A,

e 50 2 B e S e i

S A —— S Y Yy A

——

Con pdh o ool

201 Alharira Circle, 9th f1.
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

M. RONALD KRONGOLD vice-President ¢/0 Krongold & Bass, P.A.
201 Alhambxra Circle, Sth fl.
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
M. RCNALD KRONGOLD Secretary-Treasurer c/0 Krengold & Bass, P.A.
201 Alhambra Circle, 9th £1.
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
ARTICIE VIXI

BY-LAWS

The first By-Laws of the Association shall be adopted by the Board
dnmmmmuum,mammmmmmw
by the By-Laws.

ARTICLE IX
INDEMNTFTCATION

Every Director and every Officer of the Association shall be udemified
by the Association against all expenses and liabilities, including counsel
fees, reasonably incurred by or imposed upon him in comnection with any

or Officer of the Association, whether or not hea is a Director ox Officer at
the time such expenses are incurred, except when the Directxxr or Officer is
adjudged guilty of willful misfeasance or talfeasance in the performance

of his duties; provided that in the event nf a sattlement the indemnification
mnapplymlymﬂnaoardofouwcmtswmdxntﬂmtm
reimburserent is baing for the best interest of the Association. The
foregoing right of indemnification shall be in addition to and not exclusive
of all other rights to which such Director or Officer may bnmtitld.

ARTICIE X

P S T Sy,

PP PPN NP




E T e

o —

dissolution of the Association, other than incident to a merger cx
consolidation, the assets of the Association shall be dedicated to an
appropriate public agency to be used for purpoees similar to thoee for
which this Association was created. In the event that such dedication

is refused acceptance, such assets shall be granted, conveyed anxi assigned
to any nonprofit corporation, association, trust or other crganization

to be devoted to such similar purposes.

ARTIOE X1
TERM

The term of this Association shall be verpetual,

ARTICIE XII
AMENTMENTS

Avendments to these Articles shall be proposed and adopted in the
following mamner:

{a) A noticc of the subject matter of the proposed amendment

shall be included in the notice of any meetings at which the proposed
amendment is considered.

(b) A resoiution for the wicption of the porposed amendment
may be proposed either by the Boar! of Directors or by the Mavbers of the
Association. Directors and Members not present in person or by proxy at
the meeting considering the amendment may express their approval in writing
provided that such approval is delivered to the Secretary at or prior to
the meeting, Except as elsewhere provided: Amendments to these Articles
shall require the assent of seventy-five percent (75t) of the entire
Marbership of the Association and seventy-five percent (75%) of the Members
of the soard of Directors.

(c) A ooy of each amarxirent shall be filed with the Secretary
of State or its successor.

ARTICLE XIIT

The names and addresses of the Subscribers of these Articles of
Incorparation are as follows:

NAMES ADDRESSES
STEVEN SHERE ¢/o Krongold & Bass, P.A.
. 201 Alhsmkra Circle, 9th floor
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

M. RONALD KRONGOLD ¢/o Kr old & Bass, P.A.
201 Alhemtxa Circle, 9th flocxr
Coral Gablas, Florida 33134

PALL B, BASS ¢/o Xrongold & Dass, P.A.
201 Alhastwa Circls, 9th floor
Coral Gables, Florida 33134




e S P gy

S S R T————"

B

AT VAT W £ Vo ¥ 1

B iy T T WP

o~
by

Y. Y2

Ny

IN WI'DESS WEEREDY, for the paxpose of forming this
under the laws of the State of Flerida, we, the urdersigned, consti

“he subecribers of Asgocia R axscuted these Articles of
Incorporation this day of . 1978,

£TIE OF FLORIIA )
) 83
oY OF DR )

0 and before me as to the above named Subscribers
this / dayo:u;ﬁf‘/ , 1978,

Notary Public, 3tats of Florida

At large " » )
W Comdssion Bxpires:
/%729
K

Upap—

sy St et 1+




CERTIF CATE DESIGNATING PLACE OF PUSINESS OR DOMICILE FOR THE SERVICE
OF PROCESS WITHIN FLORIDA, NAMING AGENT UPON VHO' PROCESS MAY BE SERVED

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 48,001, FLORIDA STATUTES., THE
FOLLOWING 1S SUBMITTED:

FIRST--THAT_RUSTIC VILIAGE HOMPOWNER'S ASSOCIATION SECTI(N 2, INC.

(NAME OF CORPORATIONJ N
DESIRING TO ORGANIZE OR QUALIFY UMDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA, .
WITH ITS PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS AT CITY Of Coral Gables, . :
_ (city)
L]
STATE OF Tlorida .—» HAS NAMED__ _ M. RONALD KRCHNGOLD .
(sTATE) (NAME OF RESIDENT AGENT)

LOCATED AT_Krongold & Bass, P.A., 201 Alharbra Circle, 9th floor, Coral Gables, F1.33134 §

(STREET ADDRESS AND NUMBER OF BUILDING,
POST OFFICE BOX AP™"€Ec-ES ARE NOT ACCEPTARLE)

C1TY OF_Coral Gables, . STATE OF FLORIDA, AS ITS AGENT. TO ACCEPT :
{ciTY) .
SERVICE OF PROCESS WITHIN FLORIDA. /|
S1GNATURE

CORP#RAYE OFFICER

TITLE Pzpsidem;
DATE (—{//6' Ny s

HAVING BEEN NAMED TO ACCEPT SERVICE OF PROCESS FOR THE ABOVE
STATED CORPORATION., AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED IN THIS CERTIFICATE., I
HEREBY AGREE TO ACT IN THIS CAPACITY. AND | FURTHER AGREE TO COMPLY

WiTH THE PROVISIONS OF ALL STATUTES RELATIVE TO. THE PROPER, AND COM-
PLETE PERFORMANCE OF MY DUTIES. : .
SIGNATURE

IDENT AGENT)

e Z)I8/7
7

- a— o

sy




BY-1AVS

oF

RUSTIC VILLAGE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION,INC.

ARTICLE I

T e v

" IDENTITY

The name of the corporation is RUSTIC VILLAGE HOMBOAMNERS ASSOCIATICN,
INC., hereinafter referred to as "Association", a corporation not~for-
profit organized under the laws of the State of Florida. f%he Association
has been organized for the purpose of administering to the Caimon Areas
of RUSTIC.IAKES,  “including the lake and lake shore, a development
located upon ‘the following land in Dade County, Florida:

ALL of RUSTIC IAKES o accarding

. 1o the Plat: thereof, as recorded in Plat Book , at Page

. of the. Publlc Records of Dade County, Florida,

- and the ‘principal offme of the corporation shall be locateo\"\at c/o

7 Krongold & Bass, P.A. Ninth Floor, 201 Alhambra Circle, Coral Gables, Florida

- 33134 4 but meetings of members and directors may be held at such places

within the State of Florida, County of Dade, as may be desicnated by the
Board of Directors.’ .

he fiscal yea:“i‘ of the Association shall be the calendar year.

: The seal of t.he'oorpqration shall bear the name of the corporation,
. the word "Fla.", the words "Corporation Not-For-Profit", and the year of
" ,incorporation, an impressicn of which is as follows:

ARTICLE II
DEFINITIONS

.+ Section 1. “Association” shall mean and refer to RUSTIC VILLAGL
- HCMPAMERS ASSOCIATION, INC., its successors and assigns. -

Section 2. "Properties" shall mean and refer tc that certain real
_property described in the RUSTIC LAKES Declaraticn of Covenants, Conditions
.and Restrictions, and such additions thereto as may hereafter be brought
‘within the jurisdiction of the Association.

Section 3. "Canmn Area” shall mean all real property and the lake over
which the Association shall have an easement or other right for maintenance
of said property. It is distinctly understood that the said property over
which the Association shall have an easement or other right far maintenance
may be those certain lands which constitute the _exterior of the protective
wall which borders a partion of the Subdivision, the landscaped median
located at the entrance to the Subdivision and such other real property
as the Association may fram time to time reasanably designate, as well as
the care of the lake.

Section 4. "Ict" shall mean and refer to any platted lot as shown on
the recorded plat of KUSTIC LAKES, or any resubdivision thereof.
. Section 5. "Owner" shall mean and refer to the rescord owner, whether
one Or more persons or entities, of a fee simple title to any lot which
is a part of the suldivision, including cantract sellers, but excluding
those having such interest merely as security for the performance of an
obligation.



N et ST

Section 6. "Declarant” shall mean ard refer to RUSTIC VILIAGE,INC.,
a Florida corporation, its successors and assigns, if such successors or
_assigns should acquire more than one undevelopad lot from the Declarant
for the purpose of development. ,

Section 7. "Declaration” shall mean and refer to the Declaration of
Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions applicable to the Properties
recorded in the Office of The Public Records of Dade County, Florida.

Section 8. "Member" shall mean and refer to those persans entitled
to nembership as provided in the Articles.

© Section 9. "“Articles" shall refer to the Articles of Incorporat_\on
of RUSTIC VILLAGE HOMEOWNERS ASSCCIATION, INC.

ARTICIE III

MEETINGS OF MEMBERS l/ o "L

Section 1. {Annual Meetings., The first annual meeting of the Menbers
shall be held before one (1) year fram the date of incorporation of
the Association, and each subsequent regular annual meeting of the menbers
shall be held on the same day of the same month of each year thereafter, at
such time and place as might be determined by the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Special ldeetlncjé; Special meetings of the Members may be . /
" called at any time by the president or by the Board of Directors of the
Association ("Board") or upon written request of the Members who are entitled

to vote one-fourth (1/4) .0f all of the votes of both Class A and Class B’
xrembership.

Section 3. Notice of Meetings. Written notice of each rreeting of QS’(;,'"
the Members shall be given by, ar at the direction of, the secretary or 4 pt
person authorized to call the meeting, by mailing a copy of such notice, f )ﬂ \
postage prepaid, at least fifteen (15) days befare such meeting to each

Mamnber entitled to vote thereat, addressed to the Member's address last

appearing on the books of the Association, or supplied by such Member to

the Association for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the

place, day and hour of the meeting, and, in the case of a specxal meet.mg,

the purpose of the m'zeting.

"Section 4. Quorum. - The presence at the meeting of marbers entitled
. to cast, or of proxies entitled to cast, one-tenth (1/10) of the cambined
votes of membership shall constitute a quorum for any action except as
otherwise provided for in the Articles, the Declaration or these By-laws.
If however, such quorum shall not be present or represented at any meeting,
the members entitled to vote thereat shall have the power to adjourn the
meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the
meeting, until a quorum as aforesaid shall be present or represented,

Section 5. Voting. At any meeting of Members, the Owners of .Units
shall be entitled to cast such votes to which they might be entitled as
defined in the Articles of Incorporaticn of the Association. 6lass-A
mambers shall be entitled to one (1) vote for each Uni —and Class B
menbers shall be entitled to three 43)vatw1or" €ach Unit owned. Class A

ard Class B nmbers shall be as def
of the Ca— , -

" Section 6. Prmdes. At all meetings of Members, each Member may vote
in perscn or by proxy,- All proxies shall be in writing and filed with
" the secretary. Every proxy shall be revocable and shall autamatically
cease upon cmveyance by the Mamber of his Unit.




predecessor

séctim 7. Order bf Business. -The order of business at annual
members meetings, and as far as practical at other meetings, shall be:

A. Calling of the role and certifying of proxies;

B.  Proof of notice of meeting;

C. Reading of Minutes;

D. BReport of officers;

E. Report of camittees;

F. Appointment of cha.u:ma&of inspection of election;
G, Election of directors;

H. ' Unfinished business;

I. New business;

J.- AMdjourrment.

iAm‘ICLE v
* DIRECIORS
Section 1. Selection, Number, Term. The affairs of this Association
shall be managed by a Board of from three (3) to nine (9) Directors, who
shall be members of the Association, except that until Class B membership

has ceased and has been converted to Class A mambership, the members of
the Board need not be members of the Association and the initial Board

. -of Directors shall be camprised of three (3) members. The names and

addresses of the persons who shall serve “as DiFectars until the selection
of their successors are:

NAME » L ADDRESS
. % L
STEVEN SHERE c/o Krongold & Bass, P.A.

1110 Brickell -Avenue, Suite 914
Miami, Florida 33131

M. RONAID KRONGOLD c/o Krorngold & Bass, P.A.
: 1110 Brickell Avenue, Suite 914
Miami, Florida 33131

PAUL H. BASS\/ ‘ c/o Krongold & Bass, P.A.
' ! ; . _ 1110 Brickell Avenue, Suite 914
‘ Miami, Florida, 33131

The initial Board herein described shall serve until Class B membership

has ceased and has been converted to Class A marbership and until the first
annual membership meeting thereafter, at which time the meambers shall elect
a new Board with one~-third (1/3) of the Directors serving for a term of one
(1) year, one-third (1/3) for a term of two (2) years, ard one-third (1/3)
for a term of three (3) years. At each annual meeting thereafter, the
Members shall elect ane-third (1/3) of the Directors for a term of three

(3) years. Any vacancy on the Board shall be filled for the unexpired

term of the vacated office by the remaining Directors, provided, however,
that Declarant shall, so long as it is the Owner of any Units in the project
and cantinues to hold said Units for sale in the ordinary course of business,
be entitled to designate one (1) Member to serve on the Board of Directors,
which Mamber may not be removed fram the Board except by the Declarant,

and should said Menber resign fram the Board, he will be replaced by the
Decla.tant.

Section 2. Ra’i\cval'.' Any Director, except the original Directars, or

“the Director appolnted by Declarant in accoxdance with the above Secr_mn,

may be removed fram the Board, with

UMHLQQIQQJSM% In the event of death, resignation’ar’
removal of a Director, his successor shall be selected by the remaining
Directors of the Board and shall serve for the unexpired term of his




. Section 3. Camnpensaticn, No Director shall receive carpensation for
any service he may render to the Association. However, any Director may
be reimbursed for his actual expenses incuried in the performance of his
duties.

. Section 4. Action Without Meeting. 'I'r{e Director shall have the right
to take any action in the absence of a meeting which they could take at a
meeting by obtaining the written approval of all Directors.

ARTICIE V

NCMINATION AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Noanination. Namination for election to the Board shall be
made by a Naminating Camnittee. Nominations may also be made fram the
floor at the annual meeting. The Nominating Camuittee shall consist of a
Chaimman, who shall be a Member of the Board, and two (2) or more Members :
of the Association. The Naminating Cammittee shall be appointed by the
Board of Directors prior to each annual meeting until the close of the next /
annual meeting and such appointment shall be announced at each annual meeting.
The Naninating Camnittee shall make as many naminations for election to the
Board as it shall in its discretion detemmine, but not less than the numwber
of vacancies that are to be filled.

- Section 2. Election. Election to the Board shall be by secret written
ballot. At such election, the Members or their proxies may cast, in respect
to each vacancy, as many votes as they are entitled to exercise under the
provisions of the Declaration. The persans receiving the largest nurber of
votes shall be elected. Cumlative voting is not permitted.

\
ARTICLE VI

MEETINGS QF DIRBCTORS

Section 1. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board shall be
held at such time and place as shall be fixed fram time to time by a
majority of the Board. Notice of said meeting shall be given to each -
Director, persanally or by mail, telephone ar telegraph, at leastiflve (5)
days prior to each meeting, but nothing contained herein shall be deaned -
to disallow any Director's waiver of said notice. Should said meetmg “fall
upon a legal holiday, then the meeting shall be held at the same time on
the next day which is not a legal holiday. This Section shall not be
canstrued as to require regular meetings of the Board of Directors.,

Section 2. (Special Meetings.//is;)ecial meetings of the Board shall be
held when called by-the president of the Association, ar by any two (2)
Directors, after not less than three (3) days notice to each Director.

» Section 3, Organizational Meeting. The organizational meeting of a
newly elected Board of Directors shall be held within ten (10) days of
their election at such time and place as shall be fixed by the Directars
at the meeting at which they are elected, and no further notice of the
organizational meeting shall be necessary.

Secticn 4. Quonum. A majority of the number of Directcrs shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Every act ar decisicn
done or made by a majority of the Directors present at a duly held meeting
at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act af the Board.

“ Section 5. Waiver of Notwe. Any Directar may waive notice of a
meeting before or after the meeting, and such waiver shall be deemed
equivalent to the giving of not.xoe.




Section 6. Joinder in Minutes. The joinder of a Director in the
action of a meeting by signing and concurring in the minutes of that
meeting shall constitute the presence of such Director for the purpose
of detemmining a quorum.

Sectian 7. Presiding Officer. The presiding officer of the Directors'
meetings shall be the Chairman of the Board if such an officer has been
elected, and if none, the president shall preside. In the absence of the
presxdmg officer the Directors shall designate ane of their Members to
preside.

Section 8. Order Of Business. The order of business at Directors'
meeting shall be:

". A,  Calling of role;
B. Proof of notice of meeting;
C. Reading of minutes;
D. Report of Officers and camnittees;
E. Election of officers;
F. Unfinished business;
G. New business; '
H. 2djourmment.

ARTICIE VII o

POVERS AND DU’I‘IES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS -

~

Section 1. Powers. The Board shall have the poﬁer to:

A. Adopt and publish-rules and regulations overning the use of the
Cammon Area and facilitxemﬂqe personal cahduct of the Members and
their guests thereaon, Wtb«e infraction thereof;

B. Suspend the voting ¥ights & and his right to use
recreational facilities during any pericd in which such Menber shall be in
default in the payment of an assesfiment levied by the Association. Such
rights may also be suspended, after notice and hearing, for a pericd not to
.exceed gixty (60) days for infraction of published rules and regulations;

C. Exercise for the Association all powers, duties and authority vested
in ar delegatad to the Association and not reserved to the membership by
other provisions of these By-laws, the Articles or the Declaration;

D. Declare the office of a Member of the Board to be vacant in the
event such Member shall be absent fram three (3) consecutive meetings of
the Board of Directors, provided however, that concurrance in the minutes
of the meeting as pro\nded for herein shall constityte presence at such
mtlng'

E. Bmploy such’ employees as they deem necessary and prescnbe their

. duties;

F. Exercise such other powers as given by Flcrida Statutes and not in

cmflict herewith, -

Section 2. Duties. It shall be the duty of the Board toi

A. Cause to be kept a carplete record of all its acts. and corporate
affairs and to present a statement thereof to the Mambers at an.annual
meeting of the Mambers;
B. Supervise all officers, agents and employees of the Assocxauon, and
determine that their duties are properly performed; .
C. As more fully provided in the Declaration, to: )
1. Fix the amount of the annual assessment against each Unit at
least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual assessment periad;’
2. Send written notice of each assessment to every Owner subject
thereto at least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual assessment pericd;




3. Foreclose the lien against any Unit for which assessments are

said within thirty (30) days after due date and/or bring an action
at law against the Owner personally cbligated to pay the same.

D. Issue, or to cause an appropriate officer to issue, upon demand
by any person, a certificate setting forth whether or not any assessment
has been paid. A reasonable charge may be made by the Board for the issuance
of these certificates. If a certificate states an assessment has been paid,
such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of such payment;

E. Procure and maintain adequate liability and hazard insurance on /
property owned by.the Association; ) .

v F.! Cause all officers or employees having fiscal responsibilities to

be bonded, as it may deem appropriate;

G. Cause the Camon Area to be maintained.

“

ARTICIE VIII

OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTTES

Section 1. Enumeration of Officers. The officers of this Association
shall be a president and a vice-president, who shall at all times be Members
of the Board, a secretary and a treasurer, and such other officers as the
Board may from time to time, by resolution create.

Section 2. Electioh of Officers. The election of officers shall take
place at the first meeting of the Board following each annual meeting of
the Members. -

Section 3. Temm. The officers of the Associatiaon shall be elected
annually by the Board and each ihall hold office for ane (1) year unless
he shall sooner resign, or shall be removed, or otherwise disqualified to
serve.

Section 4. Special Appointments, The Board may elect such other
officers as the affairs of the Association may require, each of wham shall
hold office far such period, .have such authority and perform such duties as
the Board may, fram time to time, determine.

Section 5. Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from
office with or without cause by the Board. Any officer may resign at any
time giving written notice to the Board, the president or the secretary.
Such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice
or at any later time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein,
the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective,

. Section 6., Vacancies. A vacancy in any office may be filled by appoint-
rent by the Board, The officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for
the remainder of the temm of the officer he replaces. .

* Section 7. Maltiple Officers. The offices of secretary and treasurer
may be held by the same person. No person shall simultanecusly hold more
than one of any of the other offices except in the case of special offices
created pursuant to Section 4 of this Article,

Section 8. Campensation., Compensation of all officers and amployees
of the Association shall be fixed by the Directors, but this provisian shall
not be deamad to require that campensation be paid to said officers.

"Section 9. D.x}:ies. The duties of the officers are as follows:

President

The president shall preside at all meetings of the Board, shall
see that orders and resolutions of the Board are carried out, shall sign

—f



all leases, mortgages, deeds and other written instruments and shall
co~-sign all checks and pramissory notes.

Vice~President

The vice-president shall act in the place and stead of the

. president in the event of his absence, inability ar refusal to act, and
shall exercise and discharge such other duties as may be required of him
by the Board. ) '

Secre

The secretary shall record the votes and keep the minutes of
all meetings and proceedings of the Board and of the Members, keep the
corporate seal of the Association and affix it to all papers requiring
sald seal, serve notice of meetings of the Board and of the Members, keep
appropriate current records showing the Members of the Association together
with their addresses and perform such other duties as required by the Board.

Treasurer

The treasurer shall receive and -deposit in appropriate bank
accounts all monies of the Association, disburse such funds as directed by
resolution of the Board, sign all checks and pramissory notes of the Assoc—
iation, keep proper bocks of account, cause an annual audit of the Assoc-
iation's books to be made by a public accountant at the campletian of each
fiscal year, prepare an annual budget and statement of incane and experditures
to be presented to the Membership at its regular annual meeting and deliver
a copy of each to the Members.

(VR
ARTICLE IX

.

QQMITTEES

- in the Declaration, and a Naninating Camittee, as provided in these By-Laws.
In addition, the Board shall appoint other camittees as deemed appropriate
in carrying out its purpose. ,

ARTICLE X

‘The Board shaii appoint an Architectural Cofirol Camittee, as provided >

BOOKS AND RECORDS

" The books, records and papers of the Association shall at all times,
during reascnable business hours, be subject to inspection by any Member.
The Declaration, the Articles ard these By-Laws shall be available for
inspection by any Member at the principal office of the Association, where
" copies may be purchased at reasonable cost.

ARTICLE XT -
ASSESSMENTS

As more fully provided in the Declaration, each Manber is obligated
to pay to the Association annual and special assessments which are secured
by a continuing lien upon the Unit against which the assessment is made.
Any assessments which are not paid when due and payable shall be delinquent,
and if the assessment is not paid within thirty (30) days after the due date,
the assessment shall bear interest from the date of delinquency at the rate
of ten (10) percent per annun. The Association may bring an action at law
against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same or fareclose the lien
against-the Unit. Interest, costs, and reasonable attorneys' fees incurred



in any such actions shall be added to the amount of such assessment. No
Mamber may waive ar otherwise escape liability for the assessments provided
far herein by non-use of the Cammon Area or abandamment of his Unit,

ARTICLE XII
AMENCMENTS

Section 1. These By-Laws may be amended at a regular or special meetmg
of the Mambers by a vote of a majority of a quorum of Mambers present in
person or by proxy, both Classes, except as may be elsewhere provided in these
By-laws, or the Articles of Incorporation or the Declaration of Restrictians
with regard to the rights of the Declarant with respect to Amendments
requested by the Federal Housing Mministration, the Veterans amumsx:xation,
ar other goverrmentally related lerding institutions.

Section 2. 1In the case of any oonflict between the Articles and these
By-laws, the Articles shall control; and in the case of any conflict between
the Declaration and these By-Laws, the Declaration shall control.

Section 3. Provided further, however, that so long as the Declarant owns
any Units which are being held for sale in the ordinary course of business,
and nomthspandmg the fact that Class B Mambership may have ceased to exist,
no dmenchne.nt mays: .

A. :t[,;\tirfe.re with the Declarant's efforts to sell those Units owned /
t;
B. Remove the Declarant's right to appoint at least one (1) Member .
/f\\ to the Board of Ditectors;’
\\E/ Assess the Declarant far capital improvements without his priar
written consent;

D. Deny the Declarant the right to vote as a Class A Mamber with ,/
regard to those Units owned by it after such time as Class B
Membership has ceased to exist; and

E. Revoke Declarant's right to be excused fram payment of reqular
assesgments by virtue of his guaranteeing deficits, and providing
services as elsewhere set forth in the Declaration of Restrictions
and Articles of Incorporation.

ARTICIE XIII
PARLIAMENTARY RULES

Robert's Rules of Order (lastest edition) shall govern the carduct of
the Association meetings when not in caonflict with the Declaration of
Restrictions, Articles of Incorporation, or these By-laws.

IN VIITHESS WHEREOF, we, being all of the Directors of RUSTIC VILLAGE
HOMBEOUNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., have hereunto set 7 seal this

-* day Of U 2 1976.

Witnesses $

N



. ) . B L .
SYORN to and subscribed before me as to ‘the above named
Directors the day apd year last above written,

.
! N

.‘.
,:‘.'/.,.' O

- uotary Public, Stats of i"mhda
_ At 'large

" . fr o 10
My Cammission Bcpir?: /,_”_1! -l f"

T

CERTIFICATIN

I, the under:-ngned, do he.reby certify:

. THAT I am duly elected and acting secretary of the RUSTIC VILIAGE
HOMECWNERS ASSOCTATION, INC., a Florida Corporation, and

THAT the forégbitxg By-laws constitute the original By-laws of said

Associatim, as duly adopted at a neeti.ng of the Bourd of Directors theresof,
heldon the . - day of _. . t , 1976,

"IN WITNESS WHERECE ‘fx'have here\mto subscribed my name and affixed the

seal of said Associatimﬁxis . day of . 1976.

{Corporate Seal)

=

-




] “\m'b L-\.Ilul\luug_.vun. |H!’IAI-|I‘ y DO B Er (vt 7w .
) " DATE. MTCROFILMED . - ..LQCATIQH Nt mm OPERATOR = .
R P T T P B - .- DEPUTY-CLERK, CIRCUIT:COURL

|53|5m| 109 DEIERIRD
g 93R0784-$1 1993 FEB 14 16!52

\"'

AHBNDHBNT TO THE B!whnls RUBTIC VILLAGB

Thia ia an amandment to the . Bylaws of Ruatic thlaqa Lo

 Homeawnar 8 Aasociation,_Inc., and is mada on tha ‘date

. herefnafter setforth, by Rustic Village Homeowner s aaaociatiqn,'

'JInc.,_a Florida corparation, hareinafter refarrad to as

"Dealnrant

WITNESSETH

'“IWHEREas; the Declarant prapared BylaWa of Ruatic Village

-_-Hamaoinaf'a Aasociation, Incw, tn conjunctian with thef"

'Daclarntion of Reatrtctions - Ruatic Lakea datad February 7, 1978I.

" ana filed March 8, 1978 in Official Reqorda Baok 9966, at’ Page

'1144 through 1152, under Clerk 8 file number 78R~ 62444, Publiu

 Racordn of Dade County, Florida and

NHERE&S, tha Bylaus of Ruatic Villaga of Homaownar 8

' Asaocintion, Inc., now encompasaea tha real property daacribad aa )
. follows: | | '

'.All of nuutic Laken, BSection 3,
according to the Plat thereof,

" Recoxrded in Plat Book 109, Page 46,'-
Public Recorda of  Dade COunty, :

rlorida and - a

Declarant wihhes to amend the abcve dascribed

wuaaaas,

‘ Bylaws of Ruatie Village Homeounar 8 aaaociation. Inc. N

NOW THEREFORE, the Declarant does hareby declare:.

That portion of nrticle 1v, Baction I ot the By—laws of

Ruatlo Villnga Homaowner 8. Aaaociatlon, Inc., shnll ‘ba amandad to;

atate that mambers of the Board of Diractora uhall serve one. yaar f

terms; aatd elactiona to be held at the annual maeting o! the

haqociation, The lanquage containad in tha original srtiale IV,



L a3 Y Fa \;v\n.! "y vy - :
\ | {2 itk fd ' PT Bt 1l [T

DATE WIGROFILMED .7 LOCATION ~ ° '~ .. CAMERA-OPERATOR . .
ULT AT " DEPUTY CLERK. GIACUIT COURY. .

fé-f‘\‘sé|5rh1ji10_’ '

;{Sectinn I in which diraatora shall serve two and thraa yaar
n'terma Bhall be daletad. _ | _ o
| II. Article Iv, Bactlnn II of the By- lawa ‘of nustic Village
_Homeowner | aaaociation, Inc., ahall he . amendad 80 that anyi
K director can be removad from tha Board of Diractora with cause hy
a mnjority vote of the Board of Directors. - This amendment 13 in ti; 
1-addition_to and~doas not superaade the right oﬁ the members of
 the Aaaqciation to ramova any diractor from ‘the Board of
: Dlreutors with or’ without cauaa by a majority vote af the mambera 
Iof the aasociation.- | B Lo o
"IN NITNEBS 'WHEREOF, Ruatic Villaga Homeownar g aasociation;:

" Inc., has caused this instrument to be axeuuted on this _05
‘day of _ Februagg_ _ ; 1993._' '

-_'Rqatic.vil
- 'hABgoclatj«

'“ETTEST: i%b' .ax;_l

' STATE OF FLORIDA
counwv OF DADE

The - foragoing inatrumant wag acknowladged before me thia
05 day of February ' =, 1993 by _Armando Sanchez . and .
. Marlene Rodriquez_ - 'who are personally known .to me or '
. .who have produced -, aB. 1dentificntian and who
. did (did not) taka an oath S . )

No ry Pygblig, Sk@ite of Plorida
Printed, typad or stamped name:

Marilyn Rioa

(ﬂariai Number, if any) _
R o R1CORDID IN O IE1AL "m"'“‘ .
' ..OF pADE COUNTY, HOhBA, . :

~ MARILYN RIS~ Moeme -
IN
Nolory) STATE OF FLORIDA o Eﬁ:ﬁ;ugu:cm o
\Public My Corrrn pr][)/?/gﬁ,

"My Commisaion Expires:

n\ nrn ’ hl‘ T .v‘.“““lf&c‘l"f’iﬂ




A GRAPHIC DESCRIPTION OF THE
PROPERTY (“PLATS”).



70537
RUSTIC LAKES SECTION 2

A RESUBDIVISION OF A PORTION OF TRACT "M-M" OF KENDALE LAKES NORTH SECTION 5 (PB.95 P59)
LYING AND BEING IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 54 SOUTH, RANGE 39 EAST
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

CAMPANILE 8 ASSOCIATES, INC.
ENGINEERS *+ PLANNERS + SURVEYORS

G ALL WEN Y THESE PRESEN
ORIDA —

MIAMI FL
JANUARY, 1978 PROJECT NO. 449-KK

1t That Muskls Village, I, , 8 Flacie Coeperarion
she sl of SPUSTIC L AKES SECTIM 1) e s

e
FIVE an ra-
S e o ovlan: ving st

e,
--- 3750040 e om0
"hr )

]
Baarin 203 baeet s . s g,
AT el are B3 et smaes st

B Dty b s Beafaranin Mo ]
+ Demeres Furmrars Ganirad .
W Canens lmsed R Lo

Tor e ulimr
Tk 13t 5 B 0 # e s
iy ana My ey S preer w14 89 Cl
paeal Snigs of BI"IWED and o rusies ot 31 fom far o1
eyl hans ran N 1B W alany e Ror e
u LAREA ﬂ-u:r\-afq

Mrvewmirly ularsy s bar sy
£ LAKES hom W

o B
KENDALE LAKES NORTH e 1o e int 38 Do
SECTION FIVE

PB 9 PSS

-u'm...., e e o
[

PARE EOUNTY PLAT M fra | K;

&1

% C % i
* 1OCATION  MAP
P 4\@

TR MM

SEMLE T e e
Lo i ve essivag s,

0 B it Ao st Mey L e o s it sk, w7 oy
gt e o (Al < AE ARICIA ASracn 15 NS fro the
I etaining arier.al rasn.

Thar i o lawity cornaciions will By permitbcd within e wsbdras onbs S We 181 A

oty s

st s e 1A gl Pl a0 SIE ) B SonezeurTat o wach It I ThIE s
s,

WP PLAT M I RS
Thmt s utfiiy sEaman 3 b o B al et gl i aaten L e by o
crutnd i S Tmd I, A maintarancs o pablis utillinn.

o, & Florion

RENDALE LAKES WNORTH
SECTION FIVE

THE w1aMI EVERSLAGE LAND CO LTD

L]
a:
— E‘g_;
wEd
]
o 2 |
> 4
[=] F T
i [
o o 1R W My st e offical sl s LS QRM_AD, |ﬂu&
2 ER DR My Comminaton ez Sefpliw 1, |$F7
- PR 7o : ‘&"!Ef‘J'I ﬂﬂh!
=) - ] 2 B 3 Tate i Fhw Eaa T Forsa 14
R O 4 o g g e 4
usry
P C Lak
05
L] wonToAGE:
O TGAGE: O AL W G THESE FRESENTE:  Thas Casitet Sank, & ity Sanhing Carpar ABERCVALS! a
WMOW AL MEN By THESE FRERENTE] Tha Janss Develssment Corparsilan, & Fierios T B, g o g bt . Dl e lhaeh Tl st e g v Wy 9 G Coiray, i Py Do i s 1 oy
Corpuriion, i nter i e 2 (b cAl0 i iatn e Decacier 1 (877 a0 T e e g L o e .0, 19T, ¥ o
e e Dabimnw U 1877 | 11 DI Eiat Mg e o T P e e oy —— ) / i
D Coniy, Fror rn, dimn bty conamnt 36 1hin Sead wne faine in the shinee dediont e 1oy ) Jolep s e s g - ;ﬂusﬁl /e E,EUM e
- BEERECR (i iae G a1 dmnd ata o samr 4 it waa apmeaven by (e (18 0 Cosanty, oo, Pubils Worbe Onpas sna this 35 ey
P o o SR rot s e o QUEreT marei il S S o T o e et v Do
i ul geie et - cires aitimed o Vies Bre = — -
iy ml-L m&"_._*h- ACaader, AW e - _umvsagr 4

) * -
. My et iramr
Thia st mandper o by n-n-n-c.m.-, riseie, Bhobistin) el Eoning Crapar et e _2J
- A0, e luw «Nl'h lﬂu,ql-;h— faniires s

e 3 TR B -.u-...m«q-

R S

T it waa ¢
e

ABKHIMEDSEMENT) e I owomi
Suase of Fiorlis T rdie =L
e e ol Gt
oty of D8 e P——
™ By Crarh

m:%e.'

‘o Fiaria, and woirmaiiten

! wa
£ 86 gush offisars
e st and gosd o1

e "
WITHESS! My sigraturs and offloiss seal shis ._m ot ‘h- v
sy Commins lon Eeeie sl S0 0L

1t Michard P, Brinker
ek of tha Elrelt Caurt

T bor 4

Ll T 1y Elenk




nusTIC LAKES secTioN 3 /077

A RESUBDIVISION OF A PORTION OF TRACT "M-M'OF KENDALE LAKES NORTH SECTION 5 (PR.95 P 59)
LYING AND BEING IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 54 SOUTH, RANGE 39 EAST
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

CAMPANILE & ASSOCIATES, INC
ENGINEERS + PLAWNERS ¢ SURVEYDRS
WIAMI FLORIDA AW AL MY THESE PRESENTS: That Rusiie Viliags, ke, 8 Florids Gefporalion

MAY, BTE PROJECT NO. 4 49-KK v 1 maon s aachetoi o TR LUK SECTELY, 51 TS g

-ﬂ“dln-llﬂ\d‘blu‘ﬂ -
wd ot 4. P Bk 34 41 Page 30 of s Pt i, i
v mmmeean) 114 o i 37, T Teweanis 3 B, M Gade et

. i et s carfiiely deacrieed ws il Besl e e

i te Beug) Virm od gactd Trmct 44 - WA thance e i alona e vees

e-..--n.n-e...-l.nm—«--u e of 8. 4, 4T

o KL T4 SEETI # v for 843, 38 Toal] Irwrice
ru\nﬁnl\-rwl.xn\-:.ma-mnnnrmmd.ltmgm s s e 30

SRS MGTER
B ings e are Sonad 157 47 v il
KR e 3 bemt sman Do Shomst,
B Cancis Parane Mafreis e, .w.:‘::,_.‘.:‘.:.:;."‘;-.;uw
© Duncins Peeanans Comeel Frins, roy

= Dancies Lelled Acmes Mighs. .y L na.

K TORHE 2743

i
AVETIC LAKES ah s 3 wals

g Tor-
eiar e for
—|— Eantaining & 1 Amrey, mos o

BADE CrLNTY FLAT AESTIETIDNS:

o
_‘kg,_ Tha the Aetesa, Corin, s Torrace
B e

\|§>. ] oedlcamed mm.uvpm-

KEMDALE LAKES  NORTH
SECTION  FIVE
IR )

o
o e 718 e eyl et | e,

RBAS
TR,

il s s cornrasi
P =)

LOCATION MAP Figet-at-thy .
£hak 17 = o aun na mpras pu it o gre

KEMDWLE LAKES MORTH
Férré_C.Tlf]N F%VE

5l
el
tH

T

e il bn carritied within il s lalon o B W
-u-, . 1
TR P

QGRS AT AEE TR TILNS
e on (b st sl by s Ve ey oo

LIaED ACCESS

EVERGLADE LAND CO LTD.

oL M SR T o AVE

1162 25

AUPTVEVERFS CERTIS AT

e xaney conTier PRBTE LANES SRS TION 1% ls
o i ke
hamn arwon
e e e 17,
CAUPANIG & ASIOCIATRS, P

e i #AL

IME MlAe SES e TRLIG

LANDS OF THE MIaMI
w

o it dvme i i -t
e e,

TR by Wit N sl set ey o Slape A0 1T

by Ecmemianton waisat__ L1l

USTIC L,
®RIDS Pen

woRTaADE

3. T i e, § it kg S ot AL VN B THGSE PERBNTS: T s el Jre——
7 e D . T Drcel et . e Gl """‘"""'.&';-".'.'ﬁ; i o R T s e by, ety Gy, 1 T B win 28_any
o
T e e Fereetie WWieaa s s o 1 rcn T b Seesatoes . gt . i et e Sppeemd o i D Conemy, #1ee sy P Warks Doperioee 1 ZiF oy
e o g ey o =1.n; iy iy i

g Aamiarsn Ajigen L] e RS cesse "

EABITAL mana

0, 1#77, sl = h,
e P 2010 -(MML‘M-;- o Sy, Flaeida, does barury o eretny e 1 thin plat 4

it
a1 Jalem 0 i W - e

s Coniy, P ida, nw—uwno-u-»u-u_ﬂ,
e,n-m--..n—-.u..-...-m-
g
. =,
Thia aist v Torsgaing sl catl g s
e yéepina
o Ba m ity e

Aareniz Ricrard . elser
it Car

bt rpnad = I P B
Hr _‘%d';;‘;ﬂ&nﬁ Lo
™ | i the Ly of Fgriin, sl




RUSTIC LAKES SECTION 4 | B-]@

A RESUBDIVISION OF A PORTION OF TRACT "M-M" OF KENDALE LAKES NORTH SECTION 5 (PB9S P59)
LYING AND BEING IN THE NORTHWEST I/4 OF SECTION 27 TOWNSHIP 54 SOUTH, RANGE 39 EAST

DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA issom ety ma mats e, i Srpaten
CAMPANILE & ASSOCIATES, INC. . SEm I
N N aoone © PLANNERS « ’“'""“'“f.,, o e S e,

e 0
Tract M- W, o 1884 e b 8 gt ol
g

Y 1979 PROJECT NQ 4
SCALE"= 100°

SRS NOTER:

iy e 2 b o w A s,
All rask | wa 25 Seat ania ——n

Wy Dancee Berminenn Sl sl

| % Cemssss Parsanem Seal Bubni,

| - Dty i) A et ey L,

e
" nm.‘rleunu S Ticn 3, twta - Biary
i B 108 4 Page 48 of 1 Fubsie.

;"‘.."..wwu--m. e
5 o e

| Diskmeos o0 sever ety omw to 98 iohrwerton o
Bowe I aciind, crilma Giterame

H o
NOT SUBDIVIDED ) RUSTIC LAKES . A
MW R SER rEeE )0:1* SECTION 4 WAL E © m;._an-».srm»sm 5250 2 et 9 e it 1 Feaiint il
Q P Pt ‘ i e L
. I F S ——
W - S6th SI" {MILLER RD) MEi=s ———- — |
s i e |
w il
W T
< g e mrera
Jdk -y ! AR 111, WY 102
505 =g )
E 32 a ¥ LOCATION MAP e 1 B bt Bl e hrvy
- R TN e [t e L]
a a a = 3 ]
o
zuWz :» TEw s
- _<§ e 2% Thed e sbmsdord Sgd iy mar® 3 e e Al R vy
33 s Dz Vs e 1 AR e T o WA Lo e oo
= z = s o b i
= ¥ .3 % - ST AT RS TR

5 curemris RUSTIC LAKES SECTION 3

b 1L, PRI R
l 5 i .
. e e “ |
RUSTIC LAKES k- =~ .
10N 3 D T o — /
FRIOSRAG $‘%}f“ 3 i;ﬁ_mé_w“'-—- M-"&Z:, ,
X £ '
£ x
3 U S——
. v ot ruwian
—s] SIGNAL UTILITY
| SIGNAL UTILITY
LASEMENT
e ,.‘.m............w-..u...-v
ot o T ea o mmka marmen
Loty
i o P
- At 1
B Ly a—— o, = b gt gy v, B Gy, ot g . -
ESEMTE: Thet Jares O - ﬁ—m. “u LM _l:"_". I':\.”IC n!,. g O :f""""“ . AT
S Dace Conrmy, Eiaein, 0bs Maraby Lonmant on is Sii ok B 1n o me S oot B, { S—
I I THEsS WHEREDR: s Dwvaicgmans Cargarasion, s camed s arasanis 1 b Il St ey o D Conty, Florisn, Pusic e Deparsmes s H0%my
el Vice Erealoent 4 1y e S 1o b e e 3 o et o e
w - ‘J ; AaTTN o ol AT ' s o
{ . 1 pe o Ll é‘ i pra—
- {&"“‘_. s e T Amvintara Y B 0at s mge a8 By 920 D0n Caurty, P, Bl ang Ewr Duparsrmest shis B4
E=——Tyw—m g Al . Sae B Swacary ' it LRV S e o o ek

B

This séat mas mgr avas anc e foragsing dasicdtinhs ks 3coaptedhpht soprowd by

e B TRRE- T e o A om Hee i Eny Eur s e
o e e Eomniy i, o8 L By 4 o L TR D | PP,

Atsens: Richars B, Brirker

. Snes, [
oy Bl Egbnd sy

Eltas tar eesers ln 4 K sy o nn, v TaT
L o e iz Ampards ...-.. e,
Torriee wim e Lt :'ﬁ":—- 15t o Fiar bk, an Menirage e D €1

WITMESS: way oy and oficial sead ey
Faduren.

Aamass; Rionar P, Brismar
bl i o

+ o o Cirault Court

" Cormmine

il liemeae B =

£




	3Y92982-cover ltr w  package - Revitalization meeting
	3Y92820-Letter to Owners - Revitalization meeting
	3Y92619-Agenda - Revitalization Meeting
	3Y92724-Limited Proxy - Revitalization meeting
	3Z25520-Revitalization - Cover page w  governing docs
	RUSTIC VILLAGE COVENANTS
	3YH6132-Revitalization - Declaration (3 8 78 - OR 9966 1144)
	3YH6148-Revitalization - Amendment to Declaration (8 2 78 - OR 10113 823)
	3YH6153-Revitalization - Amendment to Declaration (4 15 80 - OR 10719 617)
	3YH6161-Revitalization - Amendment to Declaration (6 6 80- OR 10770 975)
	3YH6167-Revitalization - Amendment to Declaration (2 16 93- OR 15815 1104)
	3YH6196-Revitalization - Declaration (10 30 79- OR 10558 7)
	3YH5772-Revitalization - Articles of Incorporation (1978)
	3Z25245-Revitalization - By-Laws
	3Z25095-Revitalization - Amendment to By-Laws

	3Z32439-Identification of Each Parcel w  roster
	3Z25256-Revitalization - Cover sheet w  plats



